CICERO/JACKSON
l TOWNSHIP
ce ro PLAN COMMISSION
Board of Zoning Appeals Agenda

March 20th, 2025
7:00 p.m.

Roll Call of Members

Present:

|

=

N

Scott Bockoski - Chairman

Mike Berry

Harrison Massone

Mark Thomas

Steve Zell

Aaron Culp - Legal Counsel

Frank Zawadzki - Cicero Jackson Township Planning Director
Terri Strong - Recorder

Declaration of Quorum

Approval of Minutes
February 20t, 2025

Old Business:
Approval of Findings of Facts

New Business:

Docket# BZA-0325-10-AG

Petitioner: Stephen Moore

Property address: 4114 E 236 Street, Cicero, IN 46034

A Development Standards Variance application has been submitted regarding the property located at 4114 E 236" Street,
Cicero IN, 46034 to: Allow an accessory structure in front of the primary structure. Whereas Article 7.5 of the
Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning Ordinance states that an accessory structure shall only be placed to the rear or side of the
primary structure in the “AG” district.

Docket# BZA-0325-11-R3

Petitioner: Paul Vondersaar

Property address: 70 W Buckeye Street, Cicero, IN 46034

A Development Standards Application seeking relief from Article 4.2 of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning
Ordnance has been submitted regarding the property located at 70 W Buckeye Street, Cicero IN, 46034 to: Allow
a parking lot to encroach into both front and side yard setbacks. Whereas Article 4.2 states that a structure shall
have twelve (12) foot setbacks in the side yard and fifteen (15) foot setbacks in the front yard in the “NC” district.

Docket # BZA-0325-12-R3

Petitioner: Paul Vondersaar

Property Address: 70 W Buckeye Street, Cicero, IN 46034

A Development Standards Application seeking relief from Article 4.2 of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning
Ordnance has been submitted regarding the property located at 70 W Buckeye Street, Cicero IN,46034 to: allow a
parking lot to exceed 60% impervious surface of the Lot Area. Whereas Atrticle 4.2 states that Maximum Lot
Coverage cannot exceed 60% of the Lot Area in the “NC” district.

331 EAST JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON
l r TOWNSHIP
ce PLAN COMMISSION

Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes
February 20th, 2025

7:00 p.m.

Roll Call of Members
Present:

O Scott Bockoski - Chairman

O Mike Berry

O Harrison Massonne

O Mark Thomas

O Steve Zell

O Aaron Culp - Legal Counsel

O Frank Zawadzki - Cicero Jackson Township Planning Director

O Terri Strong - Recorder

=

Declaration of Quorum- Chairman Bockoski declared a quorum with all members present.

Mr. Zell suggested this time to amend the agenda to include election of officers for 2025.

Chairman Bockoski made motion to amend agenda to allow for election of officers for 2025. Mr. Massonne
second. All presentin favor.

Mr. Zell indicated starting with Chairman the need for nominations.

Mr. Berry nominated Mr. Bockoski for Chairman for 2025. Mr. Thomas second. All presentin favor.

Mr. Zell indicated the need for Vice-Chairman nominations.

Mr. Zell nominated Mr. Berry for Vice-Chairman for 2025. Mr. Massonne second. All presentin favor.

Mr. Zell nominated Mr. Massonne for Secretary for 2025. Mr. Thomas second. All present in favor.

2. Approval of Minutes

Mr. Zell made motion to approve Minutes from December 19th, 2024, as presented. Mr. Berry seconded. All
present in favor.

3. 0ld Business: No old business.

4. New Business:
Docket No: BZA-0225-04-DC
Petitioner: Stellhorn Cicero, LLC
Property Address: 109 W Jackson Street, Cicero, IN 46034
A Development Standards Variance Application has been submitted concerning Article 10 of the Cicero/Jackson
Township Zoning Ordinance - Permanent Projecting Sign Standards in order to: allow a projecting sign taller than
fifteen (15) feet; to allow two (2) projecting signs and to allow a projecting sign to protrude more than eighteen (18)
inches from the wall it is attached. Whereas Article 10 states that a projecting sign shall not be taller than fifteen (15)
feet; that the maximum quantity shall be one (1) per tenant and shall not protrude more than eighteen (18) inches
from the wall it is attached.

J.R. Frieburger 109 W. Jackson is business, residence is 4020 E. 236t Cicero. Received variance first time and while the
sign didn’t work. This revision is where we landed. Raised it up, cosmetically, where we think it would work. Chairman
Bockoski asked if any questions from the Board. Mr. Zell stated from what he sees he feels it fits the area and is tastefully
done. Mr. Massonne stated he was not a fan of the one on Jackson St. this one is better. Chairman Bockoski added that

331 EAST JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




ot T
lce ro PLAN COMMISSION

this could be considered a corner lot, so do not see issue with the second sign on the other street. Mr. Freiburger front
door will be on Byron St. Mr. Berry asked if it was illuminated. Mr. Freiburger stated yes, self-illuminated. Front has
canned lights in canopy. Mr. Berry questioned when closed would the signs be off. Mr. Freiburger stated would go off
after hours. Mr. Zell questioned Mr. ZawadzKi if had been to Plan Commission. Mr. Zawadzki stated PC had approved the
aesthetics of the sign. Mr. Thomas questioned the sign on the front door, is it affixed to the building. Mr. Freiburger stated
yes would not swing back and forth.

Mr. Massonne made motion to open public hearing. Mr. Zell second. All present in favor.

Chairman Bockoski stated the BZA is a quasi-judicial branch of the local government. The Board will be discussing items
listed on the docket and issues or stipulations to consider for each item on the docket. All comments or questions should
be addressed to the Board and its members as opposed to others. Attendants must sign in to speak. Each attendant must
state their name and address each time to the podium, each person is limited to three minutes. Each item on the docket
typically has a portion set aside for the public hearing, if a person wishing to speak it is not necessary to restate those
points in their entirety. Simply agree with the other person’s comments and move on in the interest of time. Reminding
everyone our motions are made in the affirmative, it doesn’t mean the vote will be affirmative, but motion will be.

Chairman Bockoski asked if anyone here to speak for this particular docket to step forward.

No public comment.

Mr. Massonne made motion to close public hearing. Mr. Zell second. All presentin favor.

No other board member comments. Chairman Bockoski noted that stipulations appeared to be covered by Plan
Commission.

Mr. Zell made motion to approve BZA-0225-04-DC as presented with condition of lighting being programmed for
night brightness, to be monitored by Mr. Zawadzki. Mr. Massonne second.

Mr. Bockoski-approve, Mr. Berry-approve, Mr. Massonne-approve, Mr. Thomas-approve, Mr. Zell-approve 5-0

Docket No: BZA-0225-05-AG

Petitioner: Eric & Alicia Robertson

Property Address: 23320 Cammack Road, Cicero, IN 46034

A Development Standards Application has been submitted regarding the property located at 23320 Cammack Road,
Cicero, IN 46034 to: allow a twenty-one (21) foot side yard setback. Whereas Article 3.2 of the Cicero/Jackson
Township Zoning Ordinance requires a thirty-five (35) foot side yard setback for a secondary structure in the “AG”
district.

Docket No: BZA-0225-06-AG

Petitioner: Eric & Alicia Robertson

Property Address: 23320 Cammack Road, Cicero, IN 46034

A Development Standards Application has been submitted regarding the property located at 23320 Cammack Road,
Cicero, IN 46034 to: Allow an accessory structure to be twenty-four feet (24) eight (8) inches in height. Whereas
Article 3.2 of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning Ordinance limits the height of an accessory structure to twenty-
two (22) feet in the “AG” district.

Chairman Bockoski stated will discuss together but vote on separately.

Eric and Alicia Robertson 23320 Cammack Road, Cicero. I have applied for variance to allow to have a barn. This is to house
camper and potentially a larger camper. Also helps to keep the yard tidy by having storage room, as well as cars for teen
children. Mr. Robertson stated the height overage was 2 feet 8 inches. Chairman Bockoski verified that there is another
accessory structure that would be removed. Mr. Robertson stated there is a small barn a woodshed that would be removed in
the spring. This would not be attaching to that,, it would be attaching to the current barn. To get the tie-in with the existing
structure we have to do the side walls getting us to the height. Chairman Bockoski verified the drainage board has signed off.

331 EAST JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




ot T
lce ro PLAN COMMISSION

Mr. Robertson stated yes and was in your packet. Chairman Bockoski restated that this would be attached to the existing barn.
Mr. Robertson stated yes, told we needed 20-foot-side walls, other designs did not work. Chairman Bockoski questioned why
not on the other side, due to septic? Mr. Robertson stated no, backing into the existing structure requires a turn, a larger RV
would have to go between the house and barn at a turn. Septic is in northeast corner of property. Mr. Berry questioned what
utilities would be in structure. Mr. Robertson stated lighting possibly in future, cold storage, concrete slab, no insulation at
this point. Chairman BockosKi verified no business out of structure. Mr. Robertson stated no.

Mr. Zell made motion to open public hearing. Mr. Berry second. All present in favor.
No public comment.
Mr. Zell made motion to close public hearing. Mr. Thomas second. All presentin favor.

Chairman Bockoski asked if any stipulations for this docket.

Mr. Massonne made motion to approve BZA-0225-05-AG as presented. Mr. Zell second.
Mr. Zell-approve, Mr. Thomas-approve, Mr. Massonne-approve, Mr. Berry-approve, Mr. Bockoski-approve. 5-0

Mr. Thomas made motion to approve BZA-0225-06-AG as presented. Mr. Berry second.
Mr. Thomas-approve, Mr. Zell-approve, Mr. Bockoski-approve, Mr. Massonne-approve, Mr. Berry-approve 5-0

Docket No: BZA-0225-07-R1

Petitioner: Ben & Carrie VanAlstine

Property Address: 87 Cedar Lane, Cicero, IN 46034

A Development Standards Variance application has been submitted for 87 Cedar Lane, Cicero IN, 46034 regarding
Article 7.5 of the Cicero Jackson Township Zoning Ordinance to: allow an accessory structure to extend in front of the
primary structure. Whereas Article 7.5 Accessory Structures (AS-02) of the Cicero Jackson Township Zoning
Ordinance states that an accessory structure shall only be to the side or rear of the primary structure.

Ian Heuer 121 Peru Street Cicero. Addressed site information using monitors. Working with VanAlstine to build a home, have
powerlines going through property at 87 Cedar Lane. Not a ton of buildable area, after positioning house, realized the
structure is on a part of the bank that is compromised. Asking for 15 feet to pull structure forward. Building will be consistent
with existing structure.

Carrie VanAlstine 1060 Cape Coral Dr. Currently on north end of lake and wanting to move to the Forest Bay area. Nature of
the land do not have a garage, need boat storage, tractor storage.

Chairman Bockoski questioned 10 feet in the front of house. Can not see from street. Chairman Bockoski verified able to
comply to ordinance requirements for materials.

Mr. Massonne made motion to open public hearing. Mr. Zell second. All present in favor.

Mr. Zawadzki read letter of support Steven Hailey 4 Cedar Lane Cicero. (letter added to file)

Mr. Massonne made motion to close public hearing. Mr. Zell second. All present in favor.

No further Board questions.

Mr. Massonne made motion to approve BZA-0225-07-R1 as presented. Mr. Zell second.

Mr. Thomas-approve, Mr. Berry-approve, Mr. Massonne-approve, Mr. Zell-approve, Mr. Bockoski-approve. 5-0

Docket No: BZA-0225-08-AG

Petitioner: Christopher & Catherine Lammer

Property Address: 2860 E 266t Street/3124 E 266t Street, Arcadia, IN 46030

A Land Use Variance application has been submitted regarding the property located at 2860 and 3124 East 266t
Street, Arcadia IN, 46034 to allow an Agritourism Ranch and Winery with retail sales and outdoor seating in the “AG”
district. Whereas: Article 3.1 of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning Ordinance does not list Agritourism Ranch and
Winery with retail sales and outdoor seating as a Permitted Use or a Special Exception Use in the “AG” district.

331 EAST JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

Crcero  °msr. o

Kevin Buchheit, Attorney 12800 N. Meridan St. Carmel, IN representing Chris and Cathy Lammer 16299 Seminole Road,
Noblesville. Mr. Buchheit started with handouts, 118 different emails received in support of projects, and letters from Dr.
Gabriel Small with Animal health and Speaker Huston. All items are in support. Mr. Buchheit went through the packet of
information starting with a description of the property, 23.5 acres, indicating GIS location. Project includes educational
perspective of wooly yaks as well as locally produced wines. Mr. Buchheit continued by explaining Agritourism is not
listed as a special use in the ordinances therefore variances are required. Benefits to Agritourism were shared. Hamilton
County supports Agritourism and closeness to 236t is benefit. Page six explains this is a working farm with Agritourism
potential, very personal to the family. Farm type animals would be yaks, sheep and other small animals. Fibers from
animals as well as trees that bear fruit would be produced. Potential of case studies for educational purposes. Workshops
as well such as canvas and wine. Expect 6-8 employees, and opportunities for special needs individuals. Days of
operations would be closed to public but available for tours, Wed-Thurs 8am-9pm, Fri-Saturday 9-10pm. Friday and
Saturdays would offer music offerings, stage would be oriented away from existing residences and would abide by noise
ordinances of Hamilton County. Sunday hours would be 9-9pm with acoustic music offerings. All the hours would be
maximum hours. Tab 5-site and building graphs were shared, including area closed to wine. Building diagrams have not
changed from last year’s presentation with the tasting room. Emphasis on the hour’s changes, music changes, lighting
changes from last year’s presentation. Findings of Fact and business plan shared. Emphasis on Agritourism, ag area, and
the zoning doesn’t allow an area for Agritourism currently in the district. Comparison to Comp Plan was highlighted.
Anyone wanting to provide Agritourism opportunities would have to seek a Land Use variance.

Mr. Berry stated he had questions. Is the wine to be made on the property for the tastings? Mr. Buchheit stated eventually
yes. Mr. Berry assume would follow state regulations for making and bottling wine. Mr. Buchheit stated yes. Mr. Berry
asked what happens to the animals at night, where do they go.

Christopher Lammer 16299 Seminole Road, Noblesville. They are barns on site, due west of the pond, currently there they
are at another site. Don’t typically require to be in a building each night. Mr. Berry asked if there was a caretaker at night.
Mr. Lammer stated yes there will be. Mr. Berry questioned 24/7. Mr. Lammer stated yes there will be. No one visits the
property in Sheridan overnight. Mr. Berry questioned if an animal get ill what would be the plan, would they stay on site.
Cathy Lammer 16299 Seminole Road, Noblesville, we utilize vet in Sheridan and would do what they advise. Mr. Berry
stated he questioned due to chicken flu and is not familiar with yaks and what they are susceptible to. Mrs. Lammer stated
it would be similar to cows.

Mr. Zell questioned how many yaks there are on this property. Mr. Lammer stated four for now. Mr. Zell questioned if he
planned to grow that number. Mr. Lammer stated have a contact with animal science experts at Purdue, that our animal
pasture on the east side, would be able to accommodate 10 yaks. Mrs. Lammer stated have area that could be fenced to
grow. Mr. Lammer stated area fenced could grow to that and understand would need to come back if moved beyond that
area. Mr. Zell asked for a summary of the major differences of what was presented now and the first time. Understand the
music differences. Mr. Buchheit stated not much has changed but more detail in the presentation, such as the hours of
operation and the music details.

Mr. Massonne questioned after skimming through emails, do you know how many are from this area. Mrs. Lammer stated
about dozen. Mr. Massonne stated 5 with Cicero address and 3-5 with Arcadia/Atlanta out of 118. Mr. Zell stated a lot
from Westfield. Mrs. Lammer stated but all from the county. Mr. Massonne emphasized that Cicero/Jackson Township
Planning was separate from the County.

Mr. Zell questioned lighting since there were hours going into the nighttime, what major lighting has been planned. Mr.
Lammer stated it would not be bright, security lighting, some that is dusk to dawn. Mr. Zell expressed concern for safety
with a gravel lot, as well as light pollution to the neighbors. Mr. Berry stated about your hours, you indicated seasonally
adjusted, will they be adjusted for any events. Specifically extended beyond stated hours. Mr. Lammer stated that they
would not, the hours are maximum hours we would have. Mr. Thomas questioned amplification on Fri/Sat nights only. Mr.
Lammer stated yes. Mr. Thomas questioned the one entrance/exit. Mr. Lammer stated yes. Mr. Thomas stated the future
pasture you would remove the pecan grove. Mr. Lammer stated no, plan would be for a form of agroforestry where the
property is utilized for dual purposes. For forestry and livestock. And no to goats when asked. Mr. Zell questioned the use
of 266t for delivery purposes. Mr. Lammer stated don’t believe there will be a lot, do not expect a lot of other sales

331 EAST JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




ot T
lce ro PLAN COMMISSION

beyond the wine, and it is limited to sales to Indiana rules. Expect deliveries twice a year. Mr. Zell stated you mentioned
prepackaged food and beverages, promotional items which raised the question of traffic. Mr. Lammer stated he didn’t feel
there would be much sales outside of wine but hard to tell at this point. Mrs. Lammer stated local items from artisans such
as honey which would not be coming in by truck.

Mr. Thomas stated the amount of hours make it seem like much higher volume than just a few trucks. Mrs. Lammer stated
the wine is extremely expensive for shipping so would limit to two times a year. Also, limited on the amount of wine we
can sell until we produce our own. Hours may be exaggerated because of being maximum. Mr. Lammer stated mostly
farming hours. Hours discussed again as maximum and mainly summer.

Mr. Massonne questioned 266t and access. Mr. Thomas stated 266t is going to be an overpass and only access would be
236t and 276t from US31 to get location. Mr. Massonne stated in the application and the presentation has development
in support of local planning efforts along the corridor. He didn’t find where 266 was a development area. Mr. Buchheit
indicated the thoroughfare plan. Mr. Culp answered talking about information from different sources of information. Mr.
Zell felt the Board would have indication of development that was being planned and there is none. Mr. Massonne stated
Comp Plan is very strategic and that would be a unique place for development.

Mr. Thomas asked on a typical Fri/Sat how many cars per day or evening for an event. Mr. Lammer stated parking lot
would be about 50 cars. Mr. Zell asked if any statistics that would indicate in state of Indiana, what typical growth of that
type of business (Agritourism) would have in 5-10 years. Mrs. Lammer the point of the property is not to be big exciting
with toys for kids etc. but a place to relax and enjoy the countryside. Mr. Zell questioned as a business owner you might
have some type of expectation for growth. Mrs. Lammer stated it is a for profit business, but not a get rich quick business.
Do not plan on expanding the parking lot, want a serene environment. Mr. Lammer stated the orchards are a high priority
and there is only so much space.

Mr. Massonne expressed that he was on the Board last time and while thinking a great idea, one of the things is the impact
on the neighbors. Last time it was around the Eclipse and was detrimental to your petition. Want to hear from neighbors.
Will you live on the land. Mrs. Lammer stated someone would reside there.

Chairman Bockoski asked for them to run through a special event, how would it go throughout the day. Mrs. Lammer
stated she thought we would have an Easter Egg Hunt, one session for small kids, one for older kids for the community. Mr.
Lammer state we also have one-one workshop. Approximately 20-25 people. Workshop and wine, arts and crafts etc.
Chairman Bockoski stated what about a music event. Mrs. Lammer stated live music on Fri/sat mostly, with exception of
Mother’s Day which would be acoustic. Music would stop half hour before closing. We will comply with ordinance.
Chairman Bockoski asked if bands would bring their own speakers. Mr. Lammer stated we would be looking to imitate
what other area wineries do with music. Usually involves one or two individuals only with no amplification. We reworked
to respect the concern for noise. Mr. Thomas questioned waiters and menus. Mrs. Lammer stated no.

Mr. Massonne stated we don’t have this listed in our ordinances. Closest is the neighborhood commercial.

Discussion ensued on the Comp Plan (2015) page 44 and 47 both mentioned in discussion in trying to determine where
the Plan would like to see tourism developed in Cicero. Page 80 discusses preserving Jackson Township. Mr. Massonne
stated his opinion and interpretation of the is that a commercial business does not fit in the location based on the 2015
Comp Plan. Mrs. Lammer stated she feels this is an ag business not a tourist business in downtown Cicero, emphasis on if
this business was placed downtown Cicero it would not be appropriate, but this location would. Mr. Buchheit stated this
operation is a reflection of the agriculture history and culture of the township. This is a preservation of an agricultural
operation that offers the opportunity for tourism, education and relaxation. Any one project is not going to hit all the
marks of the Comprehensive Plan, but this hits most. Mr. Buchheit stated he appreciated the research that was done by
Mr. Massonne.

Mr. Massonne questioned when the house was purchased. Mr. Lammer stated February 2024. Mrs. Lammer stated this
concept is not new to us, it is done on our property in Sheridan. But it is just very expensive to build buildings on.

Mr. Zell made motion to open public hearing for this docket. Mr. Berry second. All present in favor.
Chairman Bockoski stated anyone wanting to speak on this docket to step to the podium. Please state name and address
for the record and limit to three minutes.

331 EAST JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON
r TOWNSHIP
PLAN COMMISSION
Terri, Gordon and Jack Smith 1180 Coral Springs Cicero. Met Cathy and Chris through social group for support of children

with disabilities. Difficult to find employment opportunities for family members especially in Northern Hamilton County.
Hoping to take into consideration the employment opportunities and feel fits in the area, with the farm market and such.

Gordon Smith added Beck’s has a museum, so this is not the first time you would have a business that is not related but
designed to bring in tourists. This does fill a need that is not available in the area.

Dan Davis 2181 E 266t St. Three doors to the west of the property. Love the property here in support of the project. Mr.
Davis addressed the light pollution but see Beck’s lights every night, do not put animals in every night and don’t see why
they would need to do that either. Itis still a farm. There are animals out in the area already, we all would help each other
out. Would prefer to see this successful business than a Walmart, or dump in the industrial area behind me. Not
concerned for the music.

Jim McKinna 3216 Elkhart W.Lafayette, IN In support. Knew the original owner of the property. Planted the trees on the
property, professional tree leader. Private business now, helping people with the orchard. Pecan trees value is
phenomenal. Utilized building without wine etc., for winter meeting/education.

Xihynan Shi 424 E. Sullivan Ave, Indianapolis In support. Work for 501C3 in support of agroforestry in Midwest. This is a
legitimate practice of agriculture. Example shared brought revenue to the community wanting to see the trees. Have had
two other farmers contact using Wooly Yak as example of what they would want to do with trees.

Todd and Sherry Snow 872 River Bay Dr. Indianapolis also own business in Arcadia. Admire property as we drive along
266, Share support of entrepreneurial spirit.

Sherry Snow while we moved away from farm life however we enjoy going to the farm locations in the area that are
available for learning opportunities. Fully support.

Kimberely Chance 3116 E. 246t about two miles south of project. While have met Chris and Cathy and toured the
property, love the animals, love the property. However this Board needs to consider the community they serve, which is
Jackson Township. Concern is not with the animals, trees, the biggest concern is the music. Deer Creek is an example of
what the noise ordinance allows. Comprehensive Plan is scheduled for public hearing and have looked at agritourism and
everyone’s desires. Back to the hardship issue indicated with McClures just because not listed doesn’t mean it should be
approved.

Amanda Egler 5228 E 225t St. Noblesville, this is Jackson Township. Farm directly around this property. Pro agritourism,
pro farming, NOT for live music every Friday and Saturday nights in the country. Need to look at looking closely at
agritourism and the 2015 Comp Plan. Discourage spot zoning. Does not see anything changed from last April, no large
concerns, variance was denied yet still building brand online. Get framework in place then come back once agritourism
has been addressed.

Mr. Zawadzki stated if no others to speak have a stack of letters to read. (Letters become part of file and recorder
summarizes for minutes)

Kent Philgens- In support of Wooly Yaks, orchards needed in IN.

Dr. Gabrielle Small-Greenfield, IN—In Support of project, economic and educational impact, unique tourism destination,
addressed concerns for health of animals.

Erin Pinter-In support-economic driver, unique opportunity for tourism, educational opportunities, attraction of unique
birds, location in relation to Grand Park marketing opportunities.

Sherry Snow-In support of rezoning for farm. Believe an attraction to Arcadia businesses.

331 EAST JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

‘ r TOWNSHIP
PLAN COMMISSION
Randy Shamburg-Lebanon- Strong Support. Economic and cultural impact to township. Denying it could limit economic
development.

Heather D’boa- Cicero-Clarify that residents are in favor of projects like this. Support of project. Lack of fees to attend for
educational group such as Girl Scouts.

Catherine Hornpouts-Sheridan In support. Unique therapeutic opportunity, support local, learn about animals

Todd Huston-Indiana Speaker, Indiana House- In Support of project. Unique opportunity supporting agritourism.
Concerns existed in April of noise, traffic, convinced Lammers are committed to finding mutual beneficial solutions to the
concerns. Sustainable educational businesses are needed.

Kim Irving- Noblesville-In support of project. Lavendar in the spring

Carl (?) From New Mexico. In support of project. Visitors to area often and would like to see project in action

Don Lintz 26640 Anthony Road, Live next to it. Do not want alcohol in area, traffic, noise. Do not approve.

Cedar Road Westfield, In support of project. Tons of opportunities beyond yaks and wine.

Cortney Knoll- In support of project. Therapeutic opportunity.

Deidre Ray-In support of project. Visited last year, clean area, kid friendly, farm learning opportunity.

Carly Fulton-Plainfield-In support of project. Place to hang out with children

Emily Mraz- Cicero- In support. See many benefits, another source of produce, place to gather, opportunity for son with
autism.

Amy Cooper-Cicero - In support. Opportunity to see working farm, yaks, purple martins
Shawn Duncan-Fishers-In support. Highlight of previous trip. Unique experience.
Brenda Jeffries-Westfield-In support. Would like to visit and will attend concerts similar to Blackhawk Winery.

Sofie Abel-worked the eclipse event last year. Confident that it was done with integrity. Unique addition to Hamilton
County.

Christian Abrams-Jackson Township resident. In support of Wooly Yak. Small business with local people.
Does not see an impact to traffic in area. Look forward to artisan market shopping.

Katie Rogers-Noblesville-In Support. Local farming and willingness to share learning opportunities with others.

Jay McKinney 266 Arcadia- Live within 1500 feet of farm. Opposed to Land Use Variance for project. Concerns for
protection of farmland and spot zoning. Setting a precedence for future commercial businesses within township and spot
zoning. Concerts venue is conflicting with zoning ordinance in the AG district. Production of farm crops and animals does
not fit with the alcohol consumption. Concern for accidents at US31 and 236/266/276 with farm community.

Amelia Roberts- Arcadia Opposed to project. Integrity of the area compromised, events and with alcohol. Not a lot of
public transportation and impact on residents.

331 EAST JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

‘ r TOWNSHIP
PLAN COMMISSION
Mr. Culp questioned if these letters were received after the packets went out. Mr. ZawadzkKi stated correct, had not seen
the other letters until presented tonight. Mr. Berry questioned recognizing one or more as part of the packet. Others

agreed. Mr. Culp stated at the Boards discretion as you received the packet in time to study. Chairman Bockoski stated he
had a chance to go thru them, feel like has been represented, did pay attention to addresses.

Chairman Bockoski questioned Mr. Culp if there is a precedence of asking the public for more thoughts. Has it been done
or can we do tonight? There are a couple of individuals that were against and wanted to ask them questions. Mr. Culp
answered the Board has the right to ask follow-up questions. Mr. Culp stated if you have a point of clarification, certainly.
Chairman Bockoski stated the public has the right to not answer.

Chairman Bockoski asked to either of the members of the public that are against, are there any scenario that is acceptable
around music? The music and safety around drinking seem to be the two major issues being heard. Don’t have to answer
but curious.

Amanda Egler 5228 E 225%-no amplified music changes dynamics of the farm. Band playing and 50 cars at once. Not been
through the ordinance is the issue. Amplified music will impact neighbors, especially every Fri/Saturday is an issue.
Chairman Bockoski questioned if the amplified is the hard no. Ms. Egler stated a guitar is not an issue, amplified it and it
is.

Kimberly Chance-3161 E. 246%-Would agree with the amplification. In country in Jackson Township, we have no issue
with a graduation party with music on occasion but if my neighbor had music every weekend [ would object.
Chairman Bockoski thanked the individuals, the Board appreciate the publics opinion and weighs heavy on us.

Mr. Zell made motion to close the public hearing. Mr. Thomas second. All present in favor.
Chairman Bockoski asked the Board if they have any follow up questions for the petitioners.

Mr. Buchheit stated the Comprehensive Plan is an important document to the town and reviewing do we hit the majority
of points in the plan. Think we are talking about two different situations. A concert/performance versus what you see ata
winery-typically background music. Mostly for atmosphere. Limiting performance to two hours. Question that folks go to
a winery to get drunk, they go to taste and buy a bottle they enjoyed. This is an agricultural versus a commercial event. It
is not a spot zone; we are not rezoning the property just looking at additional Land Use for the area.

Mrs. Lammer addressed the concern for serving intoxicated people. Transportation concerns, there is UBER. Trees are
buffer for decibel sounds; our evergreens will make a difference. Stage in the middle of the property to be able to use
nature to lower the sound spread. No intention of concerts just to have music.

Mr. Buchheit stated he conferred with Mr. Lammer and if amplification is a real concern they are willing to ensure no
amplification of music for your consideration.

Chairman Bockoski stated thank you that was going to be asked.

Mr. Zell speaking for myself, has a lot more positive support than we heard in April, emphasis on education was stronger
this time, emphasis on employing those with disabilities is big for me, it is a rural type of business until you add the music.
Appreciate taking out the amplified music from the equation. Do not see the wine as an issue.

Mr. Berry commented that relating to the stack of emails, more than 95% were not from Jackson or Cicero. Plainfield, New
Mexico, Westfield, any place but from here. Understand people want to come visit, but again people that were supportive
were not from here. We will come visit but would they want in your backyard. The other question for the Board. What
happens in three/four years if this business doesn’t make a go? Are they able to sell to someone else to make it a go?
What happens if it fails, what happens to the property then. Mr. Lammer stated if as a business the concept fails, it would
remain a working farm. There are very valuable orchards on site that are producing or on the cusp of producing. Mr.
Thomas asked if the agribusiness more than works out? Parking lot of 50 cars, interest from around, what is plan beyond.
Mr. Buchheit answered would come back, there is minimal space to grow beyond. Wine tasting is 24, spaces are in place
already. Mr. Thomas stated 50 cars and not growing beyond. Mr. Zell stated he learned tonight the value of the trees. Also
made connections with the professional community, do not recall those resources at the previous presentation.

Mr. Buchheit asked for small amp/microphone would be acceptable, if not would step back from it. Mr. Berry added
regarding sound, I live on the lake, and there are times when boats come down the lake and we have to stop talking until

331 EAST JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

‘ TOWNSHIP

lce ro PLAN COMMISSION
they pass. Been to meetings with law enforcement asking what can be done. The answer is hard to measure/enforce. Not
a band one or two people, it can be loud. Can not be enforced, we have to take your word for it that it would not happen.
Mr. Buchheit answered monitoring noise is a specialty, equipment/time. In consideration we will take it off the table. Mr.
Massonne asked what the property is being used for currently. Mr. Buchheit agricultural, sheep, and trees are there as
well. Mr. Massonne asked if considered removing the winery portion and concentrate on the agricultural education piece
rather than the entertainment piece. Mr. Lammer stated has to be a margin to take care of the overhead. We have
vineyards in Sheridan on a 20-acre farm.
Chairman Bockoski questioned if can revoke a variance. Mr. Culp stated you cannot just revoke out of the blue, you can if
non-compliance issues. Violations of conditions, intentionally misrepresentation of presentation. Frank would start the
process. Chairman Bockoski questioned if a revisit within a timeframe, say a year, if a stipulation that we revisit the
petition is this possible. Mr. Culp stated he doesn’t recall if we have. Mr. Zell stated he recalled doing a six month or year
review. Chairman Bockoski stated if they are outgrowing such as Mr. Thomas questioned. Mr. Culps stated if they did
without coming to us they would be in violations, would suggest a condition is restricted to current site plan. If they
wanted to modify they would have to come back to us, present as a modification of conditions, legal notice and all
procedures. Example if expanded parking would be a violation. Chairman Bockoski stated that was a concern, with 118
emails showing interest. Amplification should be considered heavily. Mr. Zell concurred that amplification was number
one concern. Chairman Bockoski stated a concert venue is not what he is hearing from the petitioner. Mr. Culp added he
does recall a violation that was a review. Discussion on process explained if complaints.
Mr. Zell stated he has three conditions to summarize: no amplification of music or any kind, restricted to current size 23
acres, petitioner would return in one year for review with plan director. Mr. Culp stated to be clear it is the site plan
discussed/presented tonight. Mr. Buchheit questioned whether administration review or to the Board. Mr. Culp if
passed, in front of the Board for administration review.
Chairman Bockoski stated he wanted to stress, we are in unchartered territory, you presented a great argument/petition
tonight. There is a lot riding if this is approved tonight. It is important to us.

Mr. Massonne made a motion to approve BZA-0225-08-AG with the following conditions: no amplification of
noise, property is to remain per submitted site plan unless new variance is applied for, and twelve months review
with the BZA, the variance goes with the owner not the property. Mr. Zell second.

Mr. Massonne-not approved, Mr. Thomas-not approved, Mr. Bockoski-approve, Mr. Zell-approve, Mr. Berry-
approve 3-2

Chairman Bockoski stated motion is approved and you will need to see us in 12 months. Mr. Buchheit stated his
appreciation to the Board.

5._Plan Director’s Report: Mr. Zawadzki stated report enclosed in your packets, giving highlights. January 2025 permit
revenue was $2997, compared to January 2024 of $2401, difference of $596. Permits issued were 14, Cicero 10/0 new
homes, Township 4/0 new homes. Estimated cost of projects $473,981.

Also looking for applicants for Qualified Individuals March 11 IDEM training if anyone knows of anyone, can get the
information to them. Mr. Zawadzki explained that IDEM and Construction and General Storm Water Permit now requires
trained individuals to be on site. The training is available to contractors, town officials, inspectors, developers. Chairman
Bockoski asked for expansion on applicants for qualified individuals training. Mr. Zawadzki stated IDEM has expanded
requirement to require on-site individual that would assess storm water barriers. Municipalities are also required to
attend. Two of our local contractors already have the certification.

6. _Chairperson’s Report: Chairman Bockoski stated thank you again this evening. Encourage and appreciate your
voting the way you feel.

7. Legal Counsel’s Report: Mr. Culp no major news. As of January1, Adams Township is operating under the
jurisdiction of Town of Sheridan. They are starting with Hamilton County zoning ordinance until they make
adjustments. Changes for us is only if we get calls direct them to Sheridan instead of County. The Town is moving
forward on the sewer project. Do not believe they will be done until 2026, building new half, then will shift to the new

331 EAST JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

Crcero  °msr. o

and rebuild the old. When done it will double capacity getting us through 20 years. The water efforts continue and
believe the Town has decided to exercise option on property. Eastside property, as well as looking at other sites.
Looking to plan ahead so not in this situation in the future. The general assembly attempted to take away control
from locals on solar/windmill, failed but going to bring back next year. Goal would be for the state to have the ok, too
much money involved. Brief discussion on other assembly conversations and funding.

s8]

Board Member Comments: No Board Member comments.

9. Next Planned Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting:
March 20th, 2025

10. Adjournment: Mr. Massonne made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Zell second. All present in favor.

Chairman

Secretary

Date

Location:

Cicero Town Hall
70 N Byron Street
Cicero, IN 46034

331 EAST JACKSON ST. P.O. Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




Approval of
Findings of
Facts:

Pages 13-59



Docket # BZA-0225-04-DC

Stellhorn Cicero, LLT

CICERO/JACKSON

rluest | ceenou
CICero |

Findings of Fact/Decision Criterla:

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Cicero/lackson Towns hip Zoning
Ordinance. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, m , and general welfare of the

community.
Findings of Facts: i

“_)-.LTwﬁ_. _.E;Pm{m‘:r_u CllFes  pm N, - 5-.—?|:m.1,m5
L]

P — —

This criterion @ / has not been mat,
p in the variance will not be affected in a

< —~= C-M-‘-);g f‘n-uﬂ—t“\"‘“}ﬁf"bﬂn'«riﬁ
e T h : / A

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the p
substantially adverse manner.

Findings of Focts:

This {.'ru‘e.rmn@ /S has nat b

2 zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use

- of the Property. Proctical Difficu/™ tculty with regard to one's ability to improve land stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance. A practical difficulty is no™a “hardship,” rather it is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like o variance from the Development Standards to improve his site in a proetical manner, For
Instance, o person may request a variance from a side yard sethack due to o large tree which is blocking the anly location that
would meet the Development Standards Jfor a new garage location.

3 The strict application of th

Findings af Facts: P )
—‘“\4.; A i L 'l"l"ﬂ— 1#\3;\1“-1, Ve Daniy

The (Tb: = nE Cavice, —k‘s.k;g'cicﬁk qgjﬂ r\fifffa‘i_'r}.f

—

This eriterion @/ has nat been met,

331 E. JACKSOM ST. P.0O.Box 850 CICERD, [N 48034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX: 31 798450938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




p——— e § L ===

CICERO/JACKSON

lown of ' TOWNSHIP
.-..-lce YO | -.ax COMMISSION

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:
i ove the peMion as proposed, {2} approve the
(4} deny the petition fwith or without prefudice),
Ve next regularly scheduled meeting,

petition with conditions, (3] continue the petition to 3 future meeting of
Fallure to achievie & quorum on 3 matian results in an automatic eontinug

il

-
Date; [ 2825

331 E. JACKSON ST. P.O. Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
FHOME: 317.084.8845 FAX: 317984859588 WWW.CICERCIN. ORG




Docket # BZA-0225-04-DC
Stellhorn Cicero, LLC s ol

G | CiceRouackson
CICETO | s o

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Cicero/lackson Township Zoning
Ordinance. The Board may impose written commitments and/for reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morg@ and general welfare of the

*community.

b ol vl Ll il LN it sl

This cn'ten’a@ / has not been met.

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the pr ol " the variance will not be affected in a
substantially adverse manner.

Findings of Facts;

\ Wiiculty with regard to one’s ability to improve land stemming from reguiations of
this Ordinance. A practical difficulty is n¥Wa “hardship,” rather it Is situation where owner could camply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like a variance from the Development Standards to improve his site In a practicol manner. For
Instance, a person may request o variance from o side yard setback due to a large tree which Is blocking the anly focation that
would meet the Development Standards for a new garage location,

ﬂ'/ Se

aqu Q |
¥ .;.-’.h,

Findings of Facts:

This criteriofl has ) has not been met.

321 E. JACKSON ST. P.O. Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX: 31 F884-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

‘(Ewm 06, TOWNSHIP
ulce ro ' PLAN COMMISSION

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for development standards varignce the Board
petition with conditions, (3} continue the petition to a future meeting o
Fallure to achieve a quorum on a motion results in an automatic continua

(1) apgrove the peM®an as propased, (2) approve the
4) deny the petition (with ar without prejudice).
& next regularly scheduled meeting,

Decision:

Any Conditions Attached: i‘m '4 \t’"'v’L__.-—_ =

e Ao

Signature:

331 E. JACKSON ST. P.O, Box 650 CICERQ, IN 46034
PHONE: 317.98485845 FAX: 3179845938 WWW.CICEROIN. ORG




Docket # BZA-0225-04-DC
; Stellhorn Cicero, LLC

CICERO/JACKSON

Cﬁwﬁ of I TOWNSHIP
=I€CETO | rh cotmission

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Cicero/lackson Township Zoning
Ordinance. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, mogd and general welfare of the

community.

Findings af Facts: / ‘i_ ] L
AboZ M, n’r"x_t Wi L
_—
This criterion has / has not been met.
2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the pr in the variance will not be affected in a

substantially adverse manner.

Findings of Facts:

This criterion has / hos not 1

3 The strict application of thé e zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use

of the property. roctical Difficu) ¥ iculty with regard to one’s ability to improve land stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance. A practical difficulty is no¥a “hardship,” rather it s situation where owner could comply with the regulations

within this Ordinance but would like a variance from the Development Standards to improve his site in a practical manner, For
instance, a person may request a variance from a side yord setback due to a lerge tree which is blocking the only location that

would meet the Development Standards for a new garoge location,

Findings of Facts: i
ndings of Facts ﬁg E L l! i
7 - P
4 ] ) :

This criterion has / has not been met,

331 E. JACKSON ST, P.O. Hox 650 CICERD, IN 46034
PHOME: 3170845845 FAX: 317-284-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

c@wﬁb 06’ TOWNSHIP
L icero | s

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for development standards varignce the Board
petition with conditions, (3) continue the petition to a future meeting o
Failure to achieve a quorum on a motion results in an automatic continua

yrove the peifiion as proposed, (2) approve the
¥ (4] deny the petition (with or withaut prejudice).
e next regularly scheduled meeting,

Decision:

Any Condltions Attached:

331 E. JACKSON ST. P.O. Box 680 CICERQ, IN 486034
FPHONE: 217-884-5845 FAX: 31 7-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




Docket # BZA-0225-04-DC
Stellhorn Cicero, LLC

CICERO/JACKSON

Bices: of I TOWNSHIP
...,lce PO | fian commission

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:

The Board of Zonlng Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning
Ordinance. The Board may impose written commitments andfor reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morajgnd general welfare of the

community.

Findings of Facts: < :
e ‘S.lt;n{ wa il I [‘Ini" abstru.t

Y

This criteriondi@ss has not been met.

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the prop the variance will not be affected in a

substantially adverse manner.

Findings of Facts:

This criteriongfias } has not be§

zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use

- of the property. Practical Difficult culty with regard to ane’s ability to improve land stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance. A practical difficulty is not™® “hardship,” rather it is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like a variance from the Development Standards to improve his site in @ practical manner, For
Instance, o person may request o variance from a side yord sethack due to a lorge tree which is blocking the only location that |
would meet the Development Standards for a new garoge location,

3 The strict application of the

Findings of Facts:

Due Yo the Cocner locatin o

This r:riten'a@hﬂs not been met,

331 E. JACKSON 5T, P.Q.Box 650 CICERO. IN 48034

FPHUNE: 31 /-944-5845 FAX: 317-884-5838 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

iy 06’ TOWNSHIP
L icero |omsr

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for development standards varionce the Board
petition with conditions, (3) continue the petition to a future meeting of

Failure to achieve a quorum an a maotion results in an automatic continua

Decision:

Any Conditions Attached: 2l not bt‘. en dwuﬁ,cl

Signature; Date: 2-20-2y

331 E. JACKSOMN ST. P.O. Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHOMNE: 317-984-56845 FAX: 317-904-5938 WWWW.CICERQIMN.ORG

(1) apggove the pelWon as propnsed,@
4] deny the petition {with or without prejudice).
e next regularly scheduled meeting.

pprove the




v

Docket # BZA-0225-04-DC
iii Stellhorn Cicero, LL.C

CICERO/JACKSON

lown of l TOWNSHIP
| ~1Cer © | rian COMMISSION

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:
l The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Cicera/lackson Township Zoning

Ordinance. The Board may impose written commitments andfor reasonable conditions as part of an approval. Avariance from the
development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, mog¥' and general welfare of the
T community,

Findings of Facts:

Ao 2¢4a e, Lenpac f

This criterion @as not been met,

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the pr
substantially adverse manner.

Findings of Facts:

2l ﬁ({)zh'
T

This crirerfom not i

3 The strict application of thX @ zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use
of the praperty. Practical Diffic \Ficuity with regard to one’s ability to improve land stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance. A practical difficulty is NP *hardship,” rather it is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like o varionce from the Development Standards to improwve his site in o practical manner, For
Instance, o person may request a varionce from a side yard sethack due to o large tree which Is blocking the only location that
would meet the Development Standards for a new garage location.

Findings of Facts:
sldn cannsl Medl Aredindg 24 df Preieied ) ay
{ LiNd gwl=frint  Ony cinl A S0 s nu.&-__!-'-..‘r Wit e
DEins & rov ney fi7 PR -~ MM TR A = l:}.]! » I e8]
L w

| This criterionghas A has not been met.

3321 E. JACKSON ST, P.O. Box 850 CICERO, IN 468034
PHONE: 317.984-.5846 FAX:317-984-55838 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

Elunsh | Semmoun
....-ICQ I'O , PLAN COMMISSION

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for development standards variance the Boar
petition with conditions, (3) continue the petition to a future meating o
Failure to achieve a quorum on 3 motion results in an automatic continua

ove the petition as proposed, {2) approve the
(4] deny the petition (with or without prejudice).
2 next regularly scheduled meeting.

Decision:

g

wh ¢
Any Conditions Attache : \
7 PN ) &7 e

Date: 0'?9 E_

Signature:

331 E. JACKSON 5T, P.O. Box 850 CICERO, IN 46034
FHONE: 317-984-5848 FAX: 317-984-5038 WWW.CICERCIN.ORG




_ Docket # BZA-0225-05-AG
Eric & Alicia Robinson O b _ i i

"f;t" et U

CICERO/JACKSON

o T AT
cher o , PLAN COMMISSION

Findings of Fact/Decision Criterfa:
The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny varlances from the development standards of the Cicero/Jacksan To wnship Zoning
Ordinance. The Board may impose written commitments andfor reasonable conditians as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may ohly be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, mo
T community,
Findings of Focts:
bfa iy < ¥

I
A ‘bl'n-'uat boasr S

This eriterion bos) has not been met,

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the prg § in the variance will not be affected in a

substantially adverse manner.

Findings of Facts:

i t-qrf‘-‘g,-.'l ALY B 1}AA»£§
T Fi

This criterion ,,r’ has not be

3 The strict application of th zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use
of the property. Practical Difficu’N ulty with regord to ane’s ability to improve land stemming from regulations af
this Ordinance. A practical diffleulty is ng ip,* rather it is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance hut would like a varionce from the Development Standords to improve his site in o practical manner, For
instance, a person may request o varionce from o side yard sethack due to a large tree which is blocking the only lacation that

wauld meet the Development Stondards for a new garage location.

Findings of Facts: A |'I
" .b\rkl.\\\-\ﬂ\ {L_lﬁm?c \ne ;‘;,L,Lgé . VWA e
ﬁﬁ,‘.ﬁ-:h .n —".—E [ g adte ol ¥ frased > x’f

This criterion @' has not been met.

331 E.JACKSON ST. P.0. Box 650 CICERO, IN 468034
PHOME: 3170045045 FAX: 317-984-5038 WWW.CICERDIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

C@wm 06' TOWNSHIP
che ro ' PLAN COMMISSION

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:
rove the pefftion as propaosed, (2} approve the
(4} deny the petition (with or withowt prejudice),
& next regularly scheduled meeting.

L
Date; - /25

Signature;

331 E, JACKSON ST, P.0. Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
FHOME: 2170845845 FAX: 3179845939 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG

o i) S




Docket # BZA-0225-05-AG

£ric & Alicia Robinson o 1™ 7 2 1/.Z

CICERO/JACKSON

‘@ww 06’ TOWNSHIP
CICero | o

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Cicero/lackson Township Zoning
Ordinance, The Board may impose written commitments andfor reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, mo and general welfare of the

community,

Findings af Facrs;
1/ [ \ | 4 s
Vg 1z ;

This criterio @ / has not been met.

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the pro
* substantially adverse manner.

Findings of Facts;
P, / | ey
.Na' "'ﬁG'J'S l}'-’aﬁ

This -:'rr'zer.rar@ / has not b4

3 The strict application of the e zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use

+ of the property. Practical Difficul’8 Wyiculty with regard to one’s abllity to improve land stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance. A practical difficulty is naPa “hardship, rather It is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like a variance from the Development Standords to improve his site in a practical manner, For
Instonce, @ person may request o variance from u side yard setback due to a large tree which is blocking the only location that
would meet the Development Standards for @ new garage location,

Findings of Facts:

A .
o gesaift ot ge =5

This criterion @ has not been met,

331 E.JACKSON 5T. P.O.Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHONE: 317-284-5848 FAX: 317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

'@w’b 0& TOWNSHIP
--"ce ro ' PLAN COMMISSION

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:
rove the pelfion as propased, (2] approve the
{4) deny the petition (with or withaut prejudice).
& next regularly scheduled meeting,

Any Conditions Attached:

Signature;

331 E. JACKSONM ST. P.0O. Box 850 CICEROQ, IN 46034
PHOME: 3179845845 FAX: 317-984-5935 WWW.CICERQIN.ORG




Docket # BZA-0225-05-AG
3 Eric & Alicia Robinson i i

CICERO/JACKSON

c’(ﬁw e o TOWNSHIP
| .,I(el'o PLAN COMMISSION

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny varlances from the develapment standards of the Cicera/lackson Township Zoning
\ Ordinance, The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, mog@, and general welfare of the

community.

Findings af Focts:
b)t‘é i £ ﬁ J’)r )

This criterion has / has not been met.

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the pr -W' . j in the variance will not be affected in a
" substantially adverse manner.

Findings of Facts:
=

This criterion has / has not &

3 The strict application of th e zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use
of the property. Practical Difficu N iculty with regard to one’s ability to improve land stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance, A practical difficulty is no®a “hardship,” rather it Is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like a variance from the Development Standards to improve his site in a practical manner, For
Instance, a person may request a variance from o side vard setback due to a large tree which is blocking the only location that
would meet the Development Standards for a new garage location.

Findings of Facts:

This criterion has / has not been met,

331 E. JACKSON ST. P.O. Box 650 CICERO, IM 48034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-55838 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

@w‘ﬁ 06 TOWNSHIP
CICRTO | IOMNsHP  on

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for development stondords varicnce the Board
petition with conditions, (3) continue the petition to a future meeting of
Failure to achieve a quaorum on a motion results in an automatic continuan

Decision: /72#
N

Any Conditions Attached:

(1) apggove the petMon as proposed, (2) apprave the
AT, 4} deny the petition {with or without prejudice).
e next regularly scheduled meeting,

331 E. JACKSON ST. P.0. Box 650 CICERQ, IN 48034
FHOME: 317-284-5845 FAX: 3179845938 WWW.CICEROQIN.ORG




Docket # BZA-0225-05-AG
' Eric & Alicia Robinson —-~|

oW CICERO/JACKSON

w of
CICeTrO | V5P, ccon

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning
Ordinance. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morgiPand general welfare of the
© community.

Findings of Facts;

This cr.irerioﬁg_;) has not been met.

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the prd
* substantially adverse manner,

Findings of Facts:

This criterion (@ Phas not b

) 3 The strict application of th2 e zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use
« of the property. Proctical Difficu Whiculty with regard to one’s ability to Improve land stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance. A proctical difficulty is nd®a “hardship,” rather it is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like a variance from the Development Standerds to improve his site in a proctical manner. For
instance, o person may request  varlance from o side yard sethack due to o large tree which s blacking the anly location that

[ would meet the Development Stondards for o new garage location,

Findings of Facts: 5

. W . . -

This crﬂ'{e.rhus not been met,

331 E.JACKSON ST. P.O. Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHOMNE: 317-.084-5848 FAX: 3179845938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

‘@wm 06’ TOWNSHIP
LAICETO | OVStP  on

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewlng a request for development standards varance the Board ve the petifon as proposed, (2) approve the
petition with conditions, {3} continue the petition to a future meeting o oar (4] deny the petition (with or without prejudice],
Fallure to achleve a quorum on a mation results in an automatic eontinuan & next regularly scheduled meeting,

Decision:

Any Conditions Attached:

Signature: Date: £-20-2¢

331 E. JACKSON 5T. P.O. Box 650 CICERQ, IN 48034
PHOME: 317-084-5845 FAX: 3179845938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




- Docket # BZA-0225-05-AG
[ Eric & Alicia Robinson - =T T i

oﬁ CICERO/JACKSON

M TOWNSHIP
vlce ro I PLAN COMMISSION

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Cicero/lacksan Tawnship Zoning
Ordinance. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may anly be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, m » and general welfare of the

community.

Findings of Facts: L
Ao s¢ge fve /ALl

This criterion @ / has not been met.

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the pr) P In the variance will not be affected in a
substantially adverse manner.

Findings of Facts:

This criterion hagd has not &

e zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use

- of the prope rty. Proctical Difficu¥ Whculty with regard to one's ability to improve lond stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance. A practical difficulty is n %0 “hardship,” rather it is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like o variance fram the Development Standards to improve his site in o practical manner, For
Instance, o person may request a variance from o side yard sethack due to a farge tree which is blocking the anly location that
would meet the Development Standards for a new garoge location.

2 The strict application of th¥

Findings of Facts; i
& i'_”. Ay i) | € &l - &t il :frt L W Mg iy i mjf '8 "“ﬂj fﬂ a'.:-"'..:-;T f':-' - 1

_ Ll i n 2 SA&%ir Mes | T kol vl L € g:.!.r. Yiq T ! o,
'_"ﬂi!i'f‘-.'n-\ - _I'-r‘l.""'1 _};‘;I(.r . =

This criterion has @” ot been met.

331 E.JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHONE: 317.084-5845 FAX:317-984.5538 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

‘CE{UW 06’ TOWNSHIP
-flce ro ' PLAN COMMISSION

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for development standards variance the Board
petitlon with conditions, (3) continue the petition to a future meeting o
Fallure to achieve a quorum on a motion results in an automatic continua)

ove the pet¥ion as proposed, [2) approve the
{4) deny the petition (with or without prejudice).
& next regularly scheduled meeting,

Decision: \ Y

Any Conditions Attached:

Date; ;“20“ 25

Signature;

3321 E. JACKEON ST. P.O. Box 680 CICERQ, IN 46034
PHOME: 2179845845 FAX: 3179845938 WWW,.CICERQIN.ORG




Docket # BZA-0225-06-AG
' Eric & Alicia Robinson P RSy
T

CICERO/JACKSON

G of l TOWNSHIP
8 (o -] YO .- COMMISSION

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria;

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Ciceroflackson Tawns hip Zoning
Ordinance. The Board may impase written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not bhe injurious to the public health, safety, morg and general welfare of the
*community.

Findings af Facts; | di
Ne £ u-\--\wc_r

This :r.l'ten'or@f has not been met.

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the prd in the variance will not be affected in a

* substantially adverse manner.

Findings of Facts:

te lses ;::i'ﬁilLé_ bod >

This criterlongtiag # has not bg

2oning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use

of the property. proctical Difficu N Culty with regard ta one’s obility to improve Jand stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance. A proctical difficulty is noN “hardship,” rather it is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like a variance from the Development Standards to improve his site in @ practical monner, For
instance, a person may reguest g variance from a side yard setback due to o large tree which ks blocking the only location that
would meet the Development Standards far a new garage lacation,

3 The strict application of the

Findings of Facts: |

A mlm o T haae: and 6o bwta
L Dqﬁil\'ﬁ_‘l_cglfr v E =

s sed\Vore,

This criterion KasV has not been met.

231 E. JACKSON ST. P.O, Box 850 CICERO, IM 48034
PHONE: 3179845845 FAX: 31 7-384-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

c@w o l TOWNSHIP
=AC@FO | rN Covmission

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for development stondards variance the Board
petition with conditions, {3) continue the petition to a future meating o
Failure to achieve a quorum on 3 matian results In an automatic continua

Decision:____ ‘ll:-‘['\R

(1) apgrove the petWon as proposed, (2] approve the
oar 4] deny the petition (with or without prejudice).
e next regularly scheduled meeting,

Any Conditions Attached:

Signature:

331 E, JACKEON ST. P.O. Box 850 CICERQ, IN 48034
FHOMNE: 317-DB4-E045 FAX: 31 7-984-0958 WWW.CICERQIN.ORG




Docket # BZA-0225-06-AG

Eric & Alicia Robinson = he:oht. L
C’(Eww of CICERO/JACKSON
TOWNSHIP
= IC@FO | i ovmission

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Cicera/lacksan Township 2oning
Ordinance. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonhable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, mogd¥, and general welfare of the

community.
Findings of Facts:
L] [
Ne facds rpﬁ.% =it
This criteri A been met.
2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the pr e g In the variance will not be affected in a

* substantially adverse manner.

Findings of Facts:

Y
NSRS

3 The strict application of the @ zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use
of the property. Eractical Difficu iculty with regard to one's ability to improve land stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance. A practical difficulty is noWa “hardship,” rather it Is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like a variance from the Development Standards to improve his site in a practical manner. For
instance, @ person may request a variance from a side vord sethack due to a lorge tree which is blocking the only lacation that
would meet the Development Standards for a new garage location,

Findings af Facts:
i / | [ | = M
Ne  4zlS THRagald O U5,

This crfteriur@/ has not been met.

331 E. JACKSON ST. P.0O. Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHOME: 217-984-58458 FAX:;317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

‘@wm 06 TOWNSHIP
--'lce r o | PLAN COMMISSION

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for development standards variance the Board
petition with conditions, {3) continue the petition to a future meeting of
Fallure to achleve a quorum on a motlon results in an automatic continuan

pve the petiMin as proposed, (2) approve the
4) deny the petition (with or without prejudice).
e next regularly scheduled meeting.

Declsion:

Any Conditions Attached:

331 E. JACKEON 5T, P.O. Box 850 CICERQ, IN 46034
PHONE: 317-204-35045 FAX: 3179845938 WWW.CICERQIN.ORG




Docket # BZA-0225-06-AG

Eric & Alicia Robinson o

CICERO/JACKSON

s | Scmgus
-"cero PLAN COMMISSION

Findings of Fact/Declsion Criteria:

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Cicera/lackson Township 2oning
Ordinance. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may only be approved upan a deterrmination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, mogl, and general welfare of the
community.,

Findings af Facts; k} L Z /
A
M} / has not been met.

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the pri
substantially adverse manner.

il In the variance will not be affected in a

Findings of Facts:

This criterion has / has not &

3 The strict application of th¥ e zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use

of the property. Froctical Difficu¥ Diculty with regard te one’s ability to improve land stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance, A practical diffficulty is n®a “hardship,” rather It Is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like a variance from the Development Standards to improve his site in a practical manner. For
instance, a person may request o variance from o side yard setback due to a large tree which is blocking the only location that
would meet the Development Stondards Sfora new garage location.

Findings of Facts: : /(/__?C Z{._J FZ! "—f/ 4 -J";_ 2 _Z.L_ "'Et'?’lf fM"‘

—f—=t- e, 7w, I /)
This criterion has / has not been met, ﬁﬂﬁg& ‘é &_ﬂ}k}z% b AL%QL

331 E.JACKSON ST. P.0.Box 850 CICERO, IN 46034
PHONE: 317-2984-5845 FAX: 317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

Crce FO | BN csion

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for development standards variance the Board
petition with conditions, (3) continue the petition to 2 future meeting of
Fallure to achieve a quorum on a motion results in an autamatic continuan

ve the peti™bn as proposed, (2] approve the
4) deny the petition (with or without prejudice).
next regularly scheduled meeting.

Declsian:

Any Conditions Attached:

Signature: 2

331 E. JACKSON ST. P.O. BoXx 850 CICERO, IN 46034
PHONE: 317-284-5845 FAX: 317-9845938 WWW.CICEROQIN.ORG




Docket # BZA-0225-06-AG

Eric & Alicia Robinson

CICERO/JACKSON

'@ww B& TOWNSHIP
che ro PLAN COMMISSION

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria;

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning
Ordinance. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, moral d general welfare of the
' community,

Findings of Facts;

This criterion @’ has not been met.

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the prop he variance will not be affected ina

substantially adverse manner.

Findings of Focts:

+ of the property. Practical DifficuinX ulty with regard to one’s ability to improve land stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance. A practical difficulty is not™ “hardship,” rather it Is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like a variance from the Development Standards to improve his site in o practical manner. For
Instance, a person may request a variance from a side yard setback due to a large tree which s blocking the anly location that
would meet the Development Standards for o new garage location.

Findings of Facts: '

This crﬂerfunﬂﬁ@ has not been met,

331 E. JACKSON 5T, P.O. Box 650 CICERO, IN 468034
PHONE: 31 7-904-0840 FAX; 3{ 7-984-59238 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

{Ewm 06’ TOWNSHIP
CICero | s

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for development standards varionce the Boar
petition with conditions, (3} continue the petition to a future meeting
Fallure to achieve a quorum on a motion results In an automatic continug

rove the peMtion as propased, (2) approve the
r (4] deny the petition {with or without prejudice),
@ next regularly scheduled meeting,

Decisian:

Any Canditions Attached:

Signatur Date: 2-20-2¢

331 E. JACKSON ST. P.0. Box 650 CICERQ, IM 46034
PHONE: 317.984-5845 FAX: 317-084-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




Docket # BZA-0225-06-AG
Eric & Alicia Robinson —‘

CICERO/JACKSON

0& TOWNSHIP
n-'lce ro I PLAN COMMISSION

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, m » and general welfare of the
' community,

Findings af Facts:

Ko e Lffgvfa%f (2npact

This criterion fias.) has not been met.

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the p § in the variance will not be affected in a

substantially adverse manner.

3 The strict application of t /N e zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use
@ iiculty with regard to one's ability to improve land stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance, A practical difficulty is W a “hardship,” rather it is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like o variance from the Development Standards to improve his site in a practical manner. For
instance, a person may request a variance from a side yard sethack due to o large tree which is blacking the only location that
would meet the Development Standards for a new garage location,

of Facts:

Findi ;
j ee @oslyf#H BR2H#-0Z25-05. Al commenriz:

| This rrirerr'a@}‘ has not been met.

331 E.JACKSON ST. P.O. Box 6850 CICERO, IN 48034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX: 317-084-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




- - i E

CICERO/JACKSON

C@w o of , TOWNSHIP
=>1Cero COMMISSION

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for development standards varignce the Board
petition with conditions, (3] continue the petition to a future meeting of
Fallure to achieve a quorum on a motion results in an automatic continuan

Declsion: /%ﬂ;??ﬁ/

Any Conditions Attached:

ve the petifion as propased, (2) approve the
(4) deny the petition {with or withaut prejudice),
2 next regularly scheduled meeting,

Date: Q*'Zﬂ-z_g

Signature;

3321 E. JACKSON ST. P.O. Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
FHOMNE: 317-284-584% FAX:; 317-984-5938 WWW.CICERQIN.ORG




Docket # BZA-0225-07-R1

Benjamin & Carrie VanAlstine _'

CICERO/JACKSON

c{ﬁw o I TOWNSHIP
<HI€EIO | i commission

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Ciceraflackson Township Zoning
Ordinance. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasanable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, mor nd general welfare of the
' community.

Findings of Facts:

This criterion @ / has not been met.

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the prd o the variance will not be affected in a
substantially adverse manner.

Findings of Facts:

bh -
G“q"‘\u- L‘%_ 'h:?,f \n&\rql.‘i

This criterion Mg / has not by

2 zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use

- of the property. Practical Diffic Fulty with regard to one’s ability to improve land stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance. A proctical difficulty is n “hardshi,* rather it is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like a variance from the Development Standards to improve his site in a practical manner, For
instance, a person may request o variance from a side vard setback due to a large tree which is blocking the only lacation that
would meet the Development Standards for a new garage location,

Findings of Focts: f' ' =
) < E’?ﬁ::-t.eIi K t tlhil'- ar_a_}l-l‘-; o El\ g ra. lL-e_ L AILL
i}pj.lh. I}/JT.]I - iﬂ’b[}'ﬂ"i Lo'e EJMJ“E'\':hﬁ \ omﬁm

3 The strict application of th®

This criterion @5 / has not been met.

231 E. JACKSON ST. P.O. Box 650 CICEROD, IN 46034
FPHOMNE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5838 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

CLR L | S
L icero |oumse

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for development standards variaice the Board
petition with conditions, {3} continue the petition to s fulure meeting of
Failure to achieve a quortm on a matlon results in an automatic contingan

ve the petion as proposed, (2) approve the
4) deny the petition (with or without prejudice)
e next regularly scheduled meeting.

s
Signature: Date:  Z /es/z¢

331 E, JACKSON §T. P.O, Box 850 CICEROQ, IN 46034
PHONE: 3172845845 FAX: 3172840838 WWW,.CICERCIN.CORG




Docket # BZA-0225-07-R1

Benjamin & Carrie VanAlstine S7 Lad AM_ —“w

($Y77) CICERO/JACKSON

w off
CIO | osHE  on

-’l

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Cicero/lackson Township Zoning
Ordinance. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, mor nd general welfare of the

community.

Findings of Facts: /
Mo Aol Fresenkd ¢

This cri ren'on@ / has not been met.

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the projg : d i the variance will not be affected in a
* substantially adverse manner.

Findings of Facts:
N

S

This erite riun@ has not b

3 The strict application of th
of the property. Practical Difficu
this Ordinance, A practical difficulty is niWGa “hardship,” rather it is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like a varlance from the Development Standards to Improve his site in o practical manner. For
Instance, a person may request a variance from a side yard sethack due to a lorge tree which is blocking the only location that
would meet the Development Standards for o new garage location,

Findings of Facts:

. B gty Fi |
_Ajﬂ ‘{1(:‘*‘5 KP("C:,MT ﬁfz‘f*.ln; O'mru,'w

This criterio hu: / has not been met.

331 E.JACKSON ST, P.O.Box 650 CICERO,IN 48034
FHONLE: 317-8984-5845 FAX 3179840838 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

tﬁw‘b 06 TOWNSHIP
che ro I PLAN COMMISSION

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for development standords varignce the Board
petition with conditions, (3) continue the petition to a future meeting of i
Failure to achieve a quorum on a motion results in an automatic continuan

ve the petitfon as proposed, {2) approve the
4} deny the petition {with or without prejudice).
e next regularly scheduled meeting.

Decisian:

Any Conditions Attached:

Date: g/f)“g/hf

Signature:

Leersson A

331 E. JACKSON 5T. P.Q. BoX 650 CICERO, IN 46034
FPHONE: 317-804-5A45 FAN; 31 7-284-5938 WWW.CICERQIN.ORG




Docket # BZA-0225-07-R1

Benjamin & Carrie VanAlstine

CICERO/JACKSON

lown of l TOWNSHIP
= ICNO | rian commission

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny varlances from the development standards of the Cicero/Jackson Towns hip Zoning
Ordinance. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1

The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, mor. nd general welfare of the
community.

Findings of Facts:
L3

This criterion has / hos not been met.

The use and value of the area adjacent to the prd
substantially adverse manner.

findings of Facts:

This criterfon has / has nat b

e zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use

of the property. Proctical DifficuN Piiculty with regard to one’s ability to improve land stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance. A practical difficulty is ndWa “hardship,* rather it Is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like a variance from the Development Standards to improve his site in o practical manner, For
instance, o persan may request a variance from a side yard setback due to @ lorge tree which i blocking the only locotion thaot
would meet the Development Standards for a new garage location,

The strict application of th

Findings of Facts:

This criterion has / has not been met.

331 E.JACKSOM 5T, P.0, Box 650 CICERO, [N 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5038 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

c@w e 0f ' TOWNSHIP
=>1Cero i COMMISSION

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for development standards variance the Board

petition with conditions, (3) continue the petition to a future meeting o
Failure to achieve a quorum on a motion results in an automatic continua

ove the petMion as proposed, (2] approve the
{4) deny the petition {with or without prejudice).
& next regularly scheduled meeting.

Decision:

Any Conditions Attached:

Signature;

331 E. JACKEQN ST. P.O. Box 650 CICERQ, IN 46034
FPHOME: 217-9845845 FAX: 317.934.5038 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




Docket # BZA-0225-07-R1
' Benjamin & Carrie VanAlstine

CICERO/JACKSON

téww 06' TOWNSHIP
--'lce ro I PLAN COMMISSION

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or de ny variances from the development standards of the Cicero/lacksan Township Zoning
Ordinance. The Board may Impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morgdPand general welfare of the

community.

Findings of Facts:

This cn'rerinn has not been met,

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the pr}
substantially adverse manner.

the variance will not be affected In a

Findings of Facts:

_ri"l‘lt Lad :U gﬂ:

This criterion (5 phas not &

3 The strict application of th
of the property. Eracticol Diffi igFiculty with regard to one’s ability to improve land stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance. A practical difficulty Is n88 “hardship,” rather it is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like a variance from the Development Standards to improve his site in o practical manner. For
instance, a person may request a variance from a side vard sethack due to o lorge tree which is blocking the anly location thot
would meet the Development Standards for a new garage location,

Findings af Facts:

This r_'r.l're-r.ia has not been met.

331 E.JACKSON ST, P.O.Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHOME: 317-984-5845 FAX; 3179845938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

{own o I TOWNSHIP
.-.wlce KO | rian commission

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for development standards varignce the Board
petition with conditions, (3) continue the petition to a future meeting o
Failure to achieve a quorum on a mation results in an automatic continuan

ve the petiMon as proposed, (2) approve the
4) deny the petition {(with or without prejudice).
e next regularly scheduled meeting.

Signature: Date: 2-2e-2¢

331 E. JACKSON ST, P.C, Box 650 CICERD, IN 46034
PHOME: 317-284-5845 FAX: 3179845938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




Docket # BZA-0225-07-R1
i ~ Benjamin & Carrie VanAlsfine

oW o& CICERO/JACKSON

«-fl ce ro IEAV;NI':SSEMISSION

Findings of Fact/Declsion Criteria:

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Cice roflackson Township Zoning
Urdinance. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance frem the
development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morg@Pand general welfare of the
*community,

Findings af Facrs:

Mo_neqative (puct

5 This criterio ﬁ / hos nat been met.
2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the prd ih the variance will not be affected in a
substantially adverse manner.

Vi ﬁffga?

Findings of Facts:

This criterion fiad / has not &

3 The strict application of th e zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use

- of the property. Practical Diffico¥ Ficulty with regard to ane’s ability to improve land stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance. A practical difficulty Is n N “hardship,* rather it is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like a variance from the Development Standards to improve his site in @ practical menner, For
Instance, o person may request a variance from a side yard setback due to a large tree which is blocking the only location that
would meet the Development Standards for o new garage location,

Findings of Facts: "
-1 il Lrof =" T oy it Sl Yok l{ Pl 1;_ At THLETS 4 ‘i'?l‘.ﬂ'i- LEF P ™
There (S GH 2ale eny I tronT o & veér M Sveeld aredg e Thy
e BT VEW [ sl ool SPG e -

This crr'terinn@’ has not been met,

331 E.JACKSON ST. P.0O.Box 650 CICERO, N 468034
J PHONE: 317-8984-5845 FAX:317-954-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




ctﬁwm of cacenomcxson
iIcero | s

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for development stondards varignee the Board
petition with conditions, (3) continue the petition to a future meeting of
Failure to achieve a quorum an a mation results In an.automatic continua

Decision; \ ’f el ‘\‘
?’ " \ 4

Any Conditions Attached:

ove the petfticn as proposed, (2} aporove the
(4) deny the petition {with or without prejudice).
e next regularly scheduled meeting.

Signatura:

331 E, JACKSOMN ST, P.O. Box 850 CICERQ, il_-\l 46034
FHONE: 317-084-5846 FAN: 8179045838 WWW.CICE ROIN.ORG |




Docket #: BZA-0225-08-AG

Hihristapher & Catherine Lammer

CICERO/JACKSON

i ro | iounshncson

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:

Article 12.13 of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning Ordinance permits the Board of Zoning Appeals to allow conditional uses that

meet the criteria listed below. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval.

1 The proposal will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the
community. =

GveT ~Batyr, o alcpdle hruf.'JLE el v\l vt na\

This cn‘ren‘omﬁ-;é / has not been met,

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included i 2 variance will not be affected in a

substantially adverse manner.

l "
Findings of Facts: J_J'.: Fu-&z AL 4& 4, 4 fu loes

l

|

|

|

|

' Findings of Focts: \LL&JAL a3l A }éﬁsn A ¢ Eu hawe wes ey }1 —if"f'—'l &, A
|

|

|

|

: This cn‘:err‘c@ / has not been met,

Findings of Facts: FAAF & 4 Gaywberw e f

This criterio h’éj} / has not been met,

4 The proposed use does not interfs A i - the comprehensive plan adopted under the 500

series of IC 36-7-4,
Findings of Facts:

This criterio %/ has nat bee

5. The strict application of the the zoning ordinance will constitute an unnecessary hardship

applied to the property for whit¥Pthe variance is souglit. «i \ l L
Finding of Focts: AM, plnere K { dtod Gm 5__{"@ 205sd  Lesuld (esd

i~ Sane  Ladsup

This criterio / has not been met.

Board af Zoning Appeals Options:

automatic continuance te the next regularly scheduled meeting.

Date: __2/2° /¢ :)"'

Signature:

Vo wanae \Gseac% m-+k PQL\#@AJ‘

il I = ma‘\‘\fh# Yed.cw wk\—‘lh_ BZ—A
‘F,“:‘”UW "‘Z‘?L %:-\qﬂ o ok Hed

L = No Al L‘h nmatjmh&t

In reviewing & request for conditional use the Board may (1) approve the petition as proposed, (2] approve the petition with cenditions, {3} continue the petition to a
future meeting of the Board, or [4) deny the petition [with or without prejudice), Failure to achieve a quorum or lack of a pesitive vote on 3 matlon results in an

|
|
|
|




Docket #: BZA-0225-08-AG

Christopher & Catherine Lammer

a{um CICERO/JACKSON
c g l TOWNSHIP
ce r ° PLAN COMMISSION
Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:

Article 12,13 of the Cicero/lackson Township Zoning Ordinance permits the Board of Zoning Appeals to allow conditional uses that
meet the criteria listed below. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval.

1 The proposal will not be i injurious to the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the
community.

Findings of Facts: f-i._}‘r‘-'"' A tre 74‘* ", Al-"(/ 74 Jﬁﬂ = ,‘od_ﬁ i

This criterion has / has not been met.

2 The usmaiue of the area adjacent to the property included i e variance will not be affected in a
substantially adverse manner,
Findings of Fact _:f_f"l s “"/( fgd ,ﬂ&r wh J __A rh:.. a’.(?-L-:.M_ FT‘(‘-""-
Lutere - = m.m" feth .’
This criterion has / has not been met.
3 The proposed need for a variance arises from spme :ondi i peculiar to the p Zpert\r mvnlve)ﬂ
Findings of Facts: .,_ ...f" b U O .

SR PT  , ‘.*‘Mﬂ‘ 1 I
Vo R TR W o, 4 W o S ioeggrees Smemminge 3 =,

%

[
This criterion has m been met.
e

4 The proposed use does not interfe
series of IC 36-7-4.

5. The strict application of the ¥ @ihe zoning ordinance will constitute an unnecessary hardship
e variance is sought

gL ween met.

This criterion has /.

Board of Zoning Appeals Dptions:
In reviewing a request for conditional use the Board may (1} approve the petition as proposed, (2) approve the petition with conditions, (3) continue the petition to a
future meeting of the Board, or (4) deny the petition (with or without prejudice). Failure to achieve a guorum or lack of 4 positive vete on a motion results in an

autematic continuance to the next regularly scheduled m g
Signatur@%f"’f Date: 7-( >0/ P )

i *lt,arf o i ﬁ‘i'ﬁ'ﬁdq-m__

Nor Ao otk

e el Bt
-?ifwﬁrj e ;’Jm Z/

~1 wwd"’\ i
~w/ proprts ownsr




Docket #: BZA-0225-08-AG

Christopher & Catherine Lammer

| c Ol oﬁf _tl._:::c‘f,ﬁcs:ﬁ;:cxsou
—--*.ce ro PLAN COMMISSION

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:
Article 12,13 of the Cicero/lackson Township Zening Ordinance permits the Board of Zoning Appeals to allow rconditional uses that
meet the criteria listed below. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval,

1 The proposal will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the
community.

Findings of Faﬂs."é_ﬂ_mm\# y 2 ‘j:/;"/?_'.ﬂ .._%:

This criterion has / has not been met.

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included ig@e variance will not be affected in a

substantially adverse manner., /
Findings of Facts: L./I ‘J.z' Z

This criterion has / has not been met.

peculiar to the property involved.
2R MMA o Ao

Findings of Facts: P

L3

£

3 The proposed need for a yyarianis_a

This criterion has / has not been met.

4 The proposed use does not interfa
series of IC 36-7-4.
Findings of Facts:

This criterion has / has not hed

5. The strict application of the he zoning ordinance will constitute an unnecessary hardship

applied to the property for whiMgthe variance is sought.
Finding of Facts: | A J

= ﬁ\ Lt/’;_._

This criterion has / has not been met.

Board of Zoning Appeals Options: ) ) .
In reviewing a request for gonditionol uje the Board may (1) approve the petition as proposed, (2] approve the petition with conditions, {3) continue the petition to a
future meeting of the Board, or {4) deny the petition [with or without prejudice). Failure to achieve a querum or lack of a positive vote on a motion results in an
automatic continuance to the next regularly scheduled meeting.

J’j ..;i,,g 4

~

Signature:




Docket #: BZA-0225-08-AG

Christopher & Catherine Lammer

{owe of cg:snguncmsaﬂ
TOWMNSHIP
*--"'.ce ro PLAN COMMISSIOMN
Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:

Article 12.13 of the Cicero/lackson Township Zoning Ordinance permits the Board of Zoning Appeals to allow conditional uses that
meet the criteria listed below. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval.

1 The proposal will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the
community.

Findings of Facts; éé. .{"z% £y d',.&afg %—M—lﬁﬁ’i@%&w

This crirericr@ has not been met.

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in §
substantially adverse manner.
; red ol AL

Findings of Facts: Xees o) P : AL

variance will not be affected in a

e N - -

%
A A% ) A i
A 4 \ Do g =T !! .HIH'“'! !'

This criteriog has ¥ has not been met.

3 The proposed need for a variance arises from some condit/¥
Findings of Facts:__ Thu uceian A allow YRR
Venue -

peculiar to the property involved.

"’-J - T L

ol s e,

This criterioffias.y has not been met.

4 The proposed use does not interfeg : ifpthe comprehensive plan adopted under the 500
series of IC 36-7-4,
Findings of Facts:

This crfrerfur@}’ has not beg

5. The strict application of the e zoning ordinance will constitute an unnecessary hardship
applied to the property for whi e variance is sought.
Finding of Facts: . § y i
2 ak.

This cn’rerr'a has not been met,

Board of Zoning Appeals Options: _ _
In reviewing a request for gonditional use the Board may (1) approve the petition as pmpase@ prove the petition with conditions, (3) continue the petition to a

automatic continuance to the next regularly scheduled meeting.

Signature%/& _ Date: 2.20-2¥
CG“AI*FM_E y O—
L Must maintan The progosed site plan as _pmunimé.
L The use of an Gmplifer Foa Ausic i3 Probilode )
T e preject 18 For The Owner and not Yhe P"T'-"ﬁ
9. The .P:cﬁe.d“ s t bg feuiewed Un One -fear,

future meeting of the Board, or (4) deny the petition (with or without prejudice), Failure to achieve a guorum or lack of a positive vote on & motlon results in an




Docket #: BZA-0225-08-AG

'Ehristnpher & Catherine Lammer _|

ower of CICERO/JACKSON
i e I TOWNSHIP
Er-rety c ° PLAN COMM ISSIOMN
Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria: 1{671 hA a Jje 1-"2; rianct
Article 12.13 of the Cicero/lacksan Township Zoning Ordinance permits the Board of Zoning Appeals to allow conditional uses that

meet the criteria listed below. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval.

1 The proposal will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the
community. 2 -
< ; 7 EF
Findings o Fr.:u:ts.'_72'()&;5'1'4 -’!’"’}7!”# f;&r"‘?a‘ “@er {_f'-c?’/j/?ﬁ"f"/ 72 He ‘4?_5“’ Ve ﬂa/f%f?é/é/ e

12 WIA Surredfnetins Fitraf G rees , Ao o0 ACGet s i A Peic .

This rn'rerr'a@ A has not been met.

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the Property included igdfe variance will not be affected in a
substantially adverse manner, . : , b ot
forings of Facts: Jufh e 20 Yo ae qal) i ting Ther LTy anply Yoty

Y IC 2ppdde The gp By tra ] Atobtnd impact 7748 €is a Mmoo a7

This criterfon@}‘ has not been met,

3 The proposed need for a varia ce arises from soge conditiS@peculiar Ethe property involved.
#¢ \ rd ?(v CHCNL L omp Ptz
4

This cnterialﬁgyf has not been met.

4 The proposed use does not interfey i - the comprehensive plan adopted under the 500

series of IC 36-7-4.
Findings of Facts:

This criterionfiasy has not bed

5. The strict application of the

applied to the prope e variance is sought, } .

Finding of Facts: 7AE. /e A NGOt Gt S Aoy -bHINEG ek co compeors
o e Qi @V F biliev: 22l 7 Y5hu Zp 758 peFil2ae . fhere
willidnnese 10 eorle itk The b occed in amph e mdsic/spund 1s5us oas a P05/ Tiv'y

THhis cr:'rerfo@ has not been met. § 4

e zoning ordinance will constitute an unnecessary hardship

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for congditional use the Board may (1} approve the petition as proposed, (2] approve the petition with conditions, {3) continue the petition to a
future meeting of the Board, or {4) deny the petiticn {with or without prejudice). Fallure to achieve a quorum or lack of a positive vote on a motion results in an
automatic continuance to the next regularly scheduled meeting.

Signature: /ﬁ%/ Date: < ~20-202%T

CONVPITroms s iE :2; -f,r .:a"-hfh ga#JWfFV‘Fﬂ/ FTre2.
& VO WP FlcaTwy Dy KD . . —
LRESTRCTED D Cupert $12€ Or CURRAN SITE PLdn As SUBMTIER

= COMEBAUCIN 12 Mendhs §ov g Review W Ry i B2A FopRp

T VAR AVLE 6085 W/ oumen VT FRIFERTY |




|

: (_Z CICERO / JACKSON TowNsH s ! ¢ o
'ce‘ re (BOARD OF ZoNING AND APPEALS):v:
Clcgg%’i“gﬁfpsﬂ" VARIANCE APPLICATION ‘

PLAN COMMISSION

OFFICE USE ONLY
| Variance Category Docket #: BZA-0325-10-AG |
E Development Standards | ; Date of Application: 02/18/2025 J
0 Land Use O Other Date of Expiration:
ﬁ; Variance Check List Variance Fee: $320.00 ‘J
ILQ Adjoiner List J 0 Legal Notice Copy | Date of Hearing: 03/20/2025 '
U Certified Mail Receipts [ 0O Property Sign Date of Decision: ﬁli
0 Additional Applications for Variances O Approved ] O Not Approved
t APPLICANT MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING

Property Owner: Address:

b*h St.

[ ZIP Code:

Fax;:
Project Address: Hi\d E n:rh St. %
City: cero State: ;v ] ZIP Code: H4po3 y
Parcel: 03-p2.-3 2-00-00- ny|.00) Subdivision: wro |
General Contractor/ Builder: Address:

Commi tments/ Conditions Offered:

L]

Code Section Appealed:




ZONING APPEALS (B MEETI ER SHE

Project Proposal: New Barn Construction in Front of Primary Residence
Applicant Name: Stephen Moore
Project Address: 4114 East 236" Street, Cicero IN 46034
Parcel Number: 03-02-32-00-00-011 .001
Meeting Date: March 20", 2025
Case Number: TBD
Property Information
= Zoning District: Zoning classification - Agricultural
» Lot Size: 3.6 acres
+ Existing Structures: New home, 1 small garage/shed, 1 large barn
» Proposed Structure: New barn to replace existing barn
« Building Dimensions: 72’ wide by 54’ deep
« Intended Use: Storage and workshop
Requested Variances
» Special exception for barn placement on property
Justification for Request
« The new barn will align with aesthetic and functional needs for the property.
« Itwillenhance property value and maintain the rural character of the area.
« The requested variance will not negatively impact neighbors or public welfare.
« Current barn is deteriorated and unsafe
+ New barn will be near existing barn’s location but not exact (see site plan)
Supporting Documents are included in Binder

Applicant Contact Information

Email: S
- Phone: I




SITEPLAN N
4114 E 236th St

Cicero, IN 46034 ( 3

Parcel ID: 29-02-32-000-011. OOl 003 S

Lot area: 3.6 Acres | | scale 1"=60'
Paper Size: 11"x17"

L

Property line

]
e
| |Property line
!
|
Il
1
b ) |
) , | EXlSTlNG -
| ' STRUCTURE |
: ' /EXI TIN(\S cont>89 ft\ '|
W USE 27;\ 3
| ? R E 0w N |
|— Jf* L 29 55/ »
| e
| EX| T|N R N | |
it STQU TURE :@
& | . |
| ‘ ' _ 7\7 _ |
B P 2 :
o 6y \ l ,‘L . , I
nhg&ft\\ | B l\ — dr|v way oL
sl It : cont>888ft| ,
) | B l\{ : @nt>8 6\ | . [
ont>88oft I \\‘ o = 1
| T roofline : \‘ <
\ —— ] N
l: o ‘\ \ ‘\éont>88 ft | :
| : \ ~ \ | : :
| , \ S, e
| N N
| \ '
Property line /.| \‘ * |7
| ] ]
|

VICINITY MAP  FLOOD ZONE




%—27@

” ) MEG]
N 87°4321" E_271.05 B87.3
-——
Scale: 1"=50"
PROPOSED GRADE
—=——— GROUND WATER FLOW
SUBJECT PROPERTY =
—— — ———— — ——— (CENTER LINE 8
——————— RIGHT OF WAY 2
——STM ——— STORM SEWER LINE
WIR ——  WATER LINE
SILT FENCE
NOTE:
BUILDER TO ENSURE POSITIVE
\ /
126.6' ~ 6892.0 [B92.0
‘\ 12.00' 80.00'
65.5"
5 PROPOSED .SI
e 8  FRM&MSY 8
5 RESIDENCE ??E“f%m
3 FFE=893.6+ __—
0008
— p [892.01
148 00k g
B92.9] PROPOSED DRIVE
NOTE:
WELL TO BE PLACED BY
BUILDER. LOCATION OF WELL
SHOULD BE NO CLOSER
THAN 50' FROM ANY PART
A OF THE SEPTIC FIELD.
]
PINE TREE -~
w
E
\ \ =
o
B87.0 [B87.0 <
- I— T S o
g 54.00 .
o N
- (e}
© / 2
=
=
=8 2 Bl PrOPOSED ORIE %
< N ] EXISTING CONC ©
[ BN T0 BE REMOVED =
Eg FFE=867.3¢ Ve ‘
EXISTING ASPHALT
= )/
40.0° 008 il
B87.0
NOTE:
BUILDER TO ENSURE POSITIVE
FLOW AWAY FROM STRUCTURE.
AREA RESERVED
FOR SEPTIC FIELD.
SEPTIC DESIGN
PREPARED BY
OTHERS.
NOTE: ar
SITE MUST BE PROTECTED
FROM AL COMPACTING, E
GRADING, AND /OR FILLING o
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OR £
THE SITE MAY BE RENDERED 3
USELESS.
TN — — — -4 ————"
____RIGHT-OF WAL SEEOZAT W _
MEG)
M.E.C] )
- . »
) \ S 862508" W 2777 T
\ 236th STREET
\%}
%% -




I._.l
W LE o6 W75 |

iy

/1 \
-

4

:_.l.._ |_.W

ELEVATIONS







Morton Buildings 3D Studio



, CICERO/JACKSON

Crcero |2, o

Docket: BZA-0325-10-AG
Petitioner: Stephen Moore

Cicero/Jackson Township
Plan Director Staff Report

Docket No. BZA-0325-10-AG

Staff: Frank Zawadzki

Applicant: Stephen Moore

Property Size: 3.60 acres

Current Zoning: AG

Location: 4114 E 236™ Street, Cicero, IN 46034

Background Summary: Major rehab has gone on here at this property.

New home has been built. This is the old falling down red barn out on 236™.

Preliminary Staff Recommendations: Recommend approval.

Zoning Ordinance Considerations: A legal non-conforming determination
was my by me before as the plan was to demo and rebuild on the same
footprint. The petitioner decided to turn the new barn 90 degrees therefore
triggering the Variance need.

District Intent: : The “AG” District, Argriculture, is intended to provide a
land use category for agricultural activities.

331 E. Jackson Street P.O. Box 650 Cicero, IN 46034 www.ciceroin.org  317-984-5845



http://www.ciceroin.org/

, CICERO/JACKSON

Cicero = sr. .o

Current Property Information: AG Property used as residential. 3.6
acres.

Land Use: Residential

Site Features: Wooded

Vehicle Access: Yes

Planning Considerations:

The following general site considerations, planning concepts, and other
facts should be considered in the Plan Commission decision making
process:

This has been approved by the surveyor for demo.

Findings of Facts/Decision Criteria:

Practical difficulty can be made here by considering the old barn vs the
new. Current barn is a hazard and therefore unusable. Same footprint but
enough of a change to trigger the process. The new barn will have doors
that face a usable direction if approved.

331 E. Jackson Street P.O. Box 650 Cicero, IN 46034 www.ciceroin.org  317-984-5845



http://www.ciceroin.org/

Docket # BZA-0325-10-AG - Accessory Structure in front of primary structure
Stephen Moore

CICERO/JACKSON

taww 06, TOWNSHIP
dl(e ro | PLAN COMMISSION

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning
Ordinance. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general welfare of the
* community.

Findings of Facts:

This criterion has / has not been met.

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will not be affected in a
substantially adverse manner.

Findings of Facts:

This criterion has / has not been met.

3 The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use

of the property. Practical Difficulty: A difficulty with regard to one’s ability to improve land stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance. A practical difficulty is not a “hardship,” rather it is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like a variance from the Development Standards to improve his site in a practical manner. For
instance, a person may request a variance from a side yard setback due to a large tree which is blocking the only location that
would meet the Development Standards for a new garage location.

Findings of Facts:

This criterion has / has not been met.

331 E.JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO,IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

téw“' of | TOWNSHIP
—1Cero PLAN COMMISSION

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for development standards variance the Board may (1) approve the petition as proposed, (2) approve the
petition with conditions, (3) continue the petition to a future meeting of the Board, or (4) deny the petition (with or without prejudice).
Failure to achieve a quorum on a motion results in an automatic continuance to the next regularly scheduled meeting.

Decision:

Any Conditions Attached:

Signature: Date:

331 E. JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




c CICERO / JACKSON TOWNSHIP

c iigr o (BOARD OF ZONING AND APPEALS)
Clcggﬁfqﬂsﬁﬁm‘ VARIANCE APPLICATION

PLAN COMMISSION

|j OFFICE USE ONLY i

Variance Category Docket #: B7ZA-0325-11-R5 IJ
v’ | Development Standards Special Exception | Date of Application: 02/19/2025 I]
Land Use Other Date of Expiration:
Variance Check List Variance Fee: $320.00 I]
IIQ Adjoiner List O Legal Notice Copy | Date of Hearing: 03/20/2025 II
O Certified Mail Receipts 0O Property Sign Date of Decision:
0O Additional Applications for Variances 0O Approved I O Not Approved

APPLICANT MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING

Property Owner: pgy| \Vondersaar

Property Address: )
city: Cicero State: N | ZIP Code: 46034
Telephone: E-mail:
Fax: .
roject 70 W Buckeye State: IN | ZIP Code: 46034
ress.
city: Cicero Subdivision:
Parc.el- Telephone:
General Contractor: Vondersaar Homes Fax:
Address: Cell Phone:
City: Cicero Stateyy | ZIP Code: 46034 Email:

Variance Request: impervious surface, encroaching on setbacks and the trees though

Commitments/ Conditions Offered:

g#

Code Section Appealed:

331 E. JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO,IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX: 317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




Petitioner's Findings
70 West Buckeye Street

Parking Lot Variances - To accommodate the projected number of cars for both 50 W
Buckeye and 89 S Byron St., the parking lot will encompass majority of the property. This
will require a variance for the impervious area covered and encroaching into the setbacks.
The new parking lot will allow for 14 parking spaces, and when combined with the 2 existing
parking lots, there will be a total of approximately 22 parking spaces. We will install a new
surface drain in the parking lot and tie it to the existing storm drain along W Buckeye St. to
alleviate water runoff onto W. Buckeye Street.

This parking lot will match all existing parking lots on the surrounding properties and in
downtown Cicero. Parking is a challenge in all small downtown areas, and Cicero is no
exception. The proposed parking lot will help alleviate any additional congestion from this
commercial property. Although itis not required by the current ordinance to add any
parking for this particular property, it is best for my tenants and all surrounding property
owners.

Tree Variance - Cicero ordinance requires one tree per 10 parking spots to be located within
the parking lot. This is not feasible for any small parking lot and is meant for larger parking
lots such as Walmart and larger retail. There are two existing large trees along Buckeye and
Byron St. that will remain and is better suited than smaller trees inside a parking lot.

The petitioner will work with the town of Cicero regarding the two proposed landscape
areas show on drawings between the new and existing parking lots on West Buckeye.
Please note that the existing Right of Way on Buckeye and Byron are approximately 15 foot
deep from adjacent roads. This will allow a green buffer area to surround the parking lot to
not be crowding the road, other than the entrance off W Buckeye.

This parking lot would only enhance the overall appearance and functionality of this
property and surrounding properties. We have made a stark difference in the appearance of
this property since we have taken it over and will continue to improve the property and work
with the Town of Cicero as we move forward.

| appreciate your continued support and approval on these above items that will enhance
this area and the overall Town of Cicero.



70 West Buckeye Street Parklng Lot Overview

S e I NN T |
,y, ¥

2/18/2025, 11:43:18 AM Proposed Parking Lot

Author: Hamilton County

Hamilton County compiled this map. Although strict accuracy standards have been employed, Hamilton County does not warrant or guarantee the accuracy of the information contained herein and disclaims any and all liability resulting from any error or omission.


Paul Vondersaar
Rectangle

Paul Vondersaar
Rectangle

Paul Vondersaar
Rectangle


70 West Buckeye St - Parking Lot

A !

‘.

e

. N, M -; |
- - :\'i;:'., T e —— _._..._'_-'_': !
. e e - -
LZ _'-_1 l - 1 -'-F }
= f
{ i
1 E . .

- 70
Wength 14.282 feet

.'.ss;*aﬂig ¥
N Tht VI T S “ﬂé!g’k. {
BasifS SRS c oo ..-' DILAS ]

¥ 0 3 e B e ‘ = K
2/18/2025, 11:57:10 AM . . 1:289 0ot mi
L L 1 1 1 1 1 1 |
I T T T T T T T 1
KEY 0 0 0.01 0.01 km

Author: Hamilton County
Hamilton County compiled this map. Although strict accuracy standards have been employed, Hamilton County does not warrant or guarantee the accuracy of the information contained herein and disclaims any and all liability resulting from any error or omission.


Paul Vondersaar
Rectangle


c CICERO / JACKSON TOWNSHIP

c iigr o (BOARD OF ZONING AND APPEALS)
Clcggﬁfqﬂsﬁﬁm‘ VARIANCE APPLICATION

PLAN COMMISSION

|j OFFICE USE ONLY i

Variance Category Docket #: B7ZA-0325-12-R5 IJ
v’ | Development Standards Special Exception | Date of Application: 02/19/2025 I]
Land Use Other Date of Expiration:
Variance Check List Variance Fee: $25.00 I]
IIQ Adjoiner List O Legal Notice Copy | Date of Hearing: 03/20/2025 II
O Certified Mail Receipts 0O Property Sign Date of Decision:
0O Additional Applications for Variances 0O Approved I O Not Approved

APPLICANT MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING

Property Owner: pgy| \Vondersaar

Property Address: )
city: Cicero State: N | ZIP Code: 46034
Telephone: E-mail:
Fax: .
roject 70 W Buckeye State: IN | ZIP Code: 46034
ress.
city: Cicero Subdivision:
Parc.el- Telephone:
General Contractor: Vondersaar Homes Fax:
Address: Cell Phone:
City: Cicero Stateyy | ZIP Code: 46034 Email:

Variance Request: impervious surface, encroaching on setbacks and the trees though

Commitments/ Conditions Offered:

g#

Code Section Appealed:

331 E. JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO,IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX: 317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




Petitioner's Findings
70 West Buckeye Street

Parking Lot Variances - To accommodate the projected number of cars for both 50 W
Buckeye and 89 S Byron St., the parking lot will encompass majority of the property. This
will require a variance for the impervious area covered and encroaching into the setbacks.
The new parking lot will allow for 14 parking spaces, and when combined with the 2 existing
parking lots, there will be a total of approximately 22 parking spaces. We will install a new
surface drain in the parking lot and tie it to the existing storm drain along W Buckeye St. to
alleviate water runoff onto W. Buckeye Street.

This parking lot will match all existing parking lots on the surrounding properties and in
downtown Cicero. Parking is a challenge in all small downtown areas, and Cicero is no
exception. The proposed parking lot will help alleviate any additional congestion from this
commercial property. Although itis not required by the current ordinance to add any
parking for this particular property, it is best for my tenants and all surrounding property
owners.

Tree Variance - Cicero ordinance requires one tree per 10 parking spots to be located within
the parking lot. This is not feasible for any small parking lot and is meant for larger parking
lots such as Walmart and larger retail. There are two existing large trees along Buckeye and
Byron St. that will remain and is better suited than smaller trees inside a parking lot.

The petitioner will work with the town of Cicero regarding the two proposed landscape
areas show on drawings between the new and existing parking lots on West Buckeye.
Please note that the existing Right of Way on Buckeye and Byron are approximately 15 foot
deep from adjacent roads. This will allow a green buffer area to surround the parking lot to
not be crowding the road, other than the entrance off W Buckeye.

This parking lot would only enhance the overall appearance and functionality of this
property and surrounding properties. We have made a stark difference in the appearance of
this property since we have taken it over and will continue to improve the property and work
with the Town of Cicero as we move forward.

| appreciate your continued support and approval on these above items that will enhance
this area and the overall Town of Cicero.



c CICERO / JACKSON TOWNSHIP

c iigr o (BOARD OF ZONING AND APPEALS)
Clcggﬁfqﬂsﬁﬁm‘ VARIANCE APPLICATION

PLAN COMMISSION

|j OFFICE USE ONLY i

Variance Category Docket #: B7A-0325-13-R5 IJ
v’ | Development Standards Special Exception | Date of Application: 02/19/2025 I]
Land Use Other Date of Expiration:
Variance Check List Variance Fee: $25.00 I]
IIQ Adjoiner List O Legal Notice Copy | Date of Hearing: 03/20/2025 II
O Certified Mail Receipts 0O Property Sign Date of Decision:
0O Additional Applications for Variances 0O Approved I O Not Approved

APPLICANT MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING

Property Owner: pgy| \Vondersaar

Property Address: )
city: Cicero State: N | ZIP Code: 46034
Telephone: E-mail:
Fax: .
roject 70 W Buckeye State: IN | ZIP Code: 46034
ress.
city: Cicero Subdivision:
Parc.el- Telephone:
General Contractor: Vondersaar Homes Fax:
Address: Cell Phone:
City: Cicero Stateyy | ZIP Code: 46034 Email:

Variance Request: impervious surface, encroaching on setbacks and the trees though

Commitments/ Conditions Offered:

g#

Code Section Appealed:

331 E. JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO,IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX: 317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




Petitioner's Findings
70 West Buckeye Street

Parking Lot Variances - To accommodate the projected number of cars for both 50 W
Buckeye and 89 S Byron St., the parking lot will encompass majority of the property. This
will require a variance for the impervious area covered and encroaching into the setbacks.
The new parking lot will allow for 14 parking spaces, and when combined with the 2 existing
parking lots, there will be a total of approximately 22 parking spaces. We will install a new
surface drain in the parking lot and tie it to the existing storm drain along W Buckeye St. to
alleviate water runoff onto W. Buckeye Street.

This parking lot will match all existing parking lots on the surrounding properties and in
downtown Cicero. Parking is a challenge in all small downtown areas, and Cicero is no
exception. The proposed parking lot will help alleviate any additional congestion from this
commercial property. Although itis not required by the current ordinance to add any
parking for this particular property, it is best for my tenants and all surrounding property
owners.

Tree Variance - Cicero ordinance requires one tree per 10 parking spots to be located within
the parking lot. This is not feasible for any small parking lot and is meant for larger parking
lots such as Walmart and larger retail. There are two existing large trees along Buckeye and
Byron St. that will remain and is better suited than smaller trees inside a parking lot.

The petitioner will work with the town of Cicero regarding the two proposed landscape
areas show on drawings between the new and existing parking lots on West Buckeye.
Please note that the existing Right of Way on Buckeye and Byron are approximately 15 foot
deep from adjacent roads. This will allow a green buffer area to surround the parking lot to
not be crowding the road, other than the entrance off W Buckeye.

This parking lot would only enhance the overall appearance and functionality of this
property and surrounding properties. We have made a stark difference in the appearance of
this property since we have taken it over and will continue to improve the property and work
with the Town of Cicero as we move forward.

| appreciate your continued support and approval on these above items that will enhance
this area and the overall Town of Cicero.



, CICERO/JACKSON

Crcero |2, o

Docket: BZA-0325-11,12,13-NC
Petitioner: Paul Vondersaar

Cicero/Jackson Township
Plan Director Staff Report

Docket No. BZA-0325-11,12,13-R5

Staff: Frank Zawadzki

Applicant: Paul Vondersaar

Property Size: 0.00 acres

Current Zoning: R5

Location: 70 W Buckeye Street, Cicero, IN 46034

Background Summary: This was the site of the old multi-unit house in
disrepair next to the old fun factory that was demolished by Paul
Vondersaar. He has refurbished the fun factory and has a tenant renting.
This proposed parking lot is an ideal spot for a parking lot which will help
the new business and also assist in our parking problem.

Preliminary Staff Recommendations: Staff recommends approval.

Zoning Ordinance Considerations: Setbacks will be encroached upon by
this proposal, this won’t have much effect on impervious surface because
of the drain feature along buckeye, along with the green space surrounding
the lot in the ROW. The tree Variance we’ve seen several times, this
standard is unreasonable for a lot this size.

331 E. Jackson Street P.O. Box 650 Cicero, IN 46034 www.ciceroin.org  317-984-5845



http://www.ciceroin.org/

, CICERO/JACKSON

Crcero |2, o

District Intent: : This was recently rezoned NC neighborhood commercial
by Paul to alleviate future Variance requests due to the nature of the
building. It is not suitable for residential.

Current Property Information:

Land Use: Commercial

Site Features: Railroad to the east, Buckeye to the south and Byron st to
the west.

Vehicle Access: Yes

Planning Considerations:

The following general site considerations, planning concepts, and other
facts should be considered in the Plan Commission decision making
process:

This property is suited for a commercial parking lot only mostly because of
the style of the building adjacent (commercial). It also does not meet size
requirements for the R5 district anyway, so residential building is not
allowed without Variance by the BZA. A parking lot makes sense here.

Findings of Facts/Decision Criteria: | think a Practical difficulty exists
here due to the nature of the comment above.

331 E. Jackson Street P.O. Box 650 Cicero, IN 46034 www.ciceroin.org  317-984-5845



http://www.ciceroin.org/

Docket # BZA-0325-11-R5 - setbacks
Paul Vondersaar

CICERO/JACKSON

taww 06, TOWNSHIP
dl(e ro | PLAN COMMISSION

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning
Ordinance. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general welfare of the
* community.

Findings of Facts:

This criterion has / has not been met.

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will not be affected in a
* substantially adverse manner.

Findings of Facts:

This criterion has / has not been met.

3 The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use

of the property. Practical Difficulty: A difficulty with regard to one’s ability to improve land stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance. A practical difficulty is not a “hardship,” rather it is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like a variance from the Development Standards to improve his site in a practical manner. For
instance, a person may request a variance from a side yard setback due to a large tree which is blocking the only location that
would meet the Development Standards for a new garage location.

Findings of Facts:

This criterion has / has not been met.

331 E.JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO,IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

téw“' of | TOWNSHIP
—1Cero PLAN COMMISSION

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for development standards variance the Board may (1) approve the petition as proposed, (2) approve the
petition with conditions, (3) continue the petition to a future meeting of the Board, or (4) deny the petition (with or without prejudice).
Failure to achieve a quorum on a motion results in an automatic continuance to the next regularly scheduled meeting.

Decision:

Any Conditions Attached:

Signature: Date:

331 E. JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




Docket # BZA-0325-12-R5 - Impervious Surface
Paul Vondersaar

CICERO/JACKSON

taww 06, TOWNSHIP
dl(e ro | PLAN COMMISSION

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning
Ordinance. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general welfare of the
* community.

Findings of Facts:

This criterion has / has not been met.

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will not be affected in a
substantially adverse manner.

Findings of Facts:

This criterion has / has not been met.

3 The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use

of the property. Practical Difficulty: A difficulty with regard to one’s ability to improve land stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance. A practical difficulty is not a “hardship,” rather it is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like a variance from the Development Standards to improve his site in a practical manner. For
instance, a person may request a variance from a side yard setback due to a large tree which is blocking the only location that
would meet the Development Standards for a new garage location.

Findings of Facts:

This criterion has / has not been met.

331 E.JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO,IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

téw“' of | TOWNSHIP
—1Cero PLAN COMMISSION

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for development standards variance the Board may (1) approve the petition as proposed, (2) approve the
petition with conditions, (3) continue the petition to a future meeting of the Board, or (4) deny the petition (with or without prejudice).
Failure to achieve a quorum on a motion results in an automatic continuance to the next regularly scheduled meeting.

Decision:

Any Conditions Attached:

Signature: Date:

331 E. JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




Docket # BZA-0325-13-RS5 - Tree(s)
Paul Vondersaar

CICERO/JACKSON

taww 06, TOWNSHIP
dl(e ro | PLAN COMMISSION

Findings of Fact/Decision Criteria:

The Board of Zoning Appeals may approve or deny variances from the development standards of the Cicero/Jackson Township Zoning
Ordinance. The Board may impose written commitments and/or reasonable conditions as part of an approval. A variance from the
development standards may only be approved upon a determination in writing that:

1 The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general welfare of the
* community.

Findings of Facts:

This criterion has / has not been met.

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will not be affected in a
* substantially adverse manner.

Findings of Facts:

This criterion has / has not been met.

3 The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties in the use

of the property. Practical Difficulty: A difficulty with regard to one’s ability to improve land stemming from regulations of
this Ordinance. A practical difficulty is not a “hardship,” rather it is situation where owner could comply with the regulations
within this Ordinance but would like a variance from the Development Standards to improve his site in a practical manner. For
instance, a person may request a variance from a side yard setback due to a large tree which is blocking the only location that
would meet the Development Standards for a new garage location.

Findings of Facts:

This criterion has / has not been met.

331 E.JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO,IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

téw“' of | TOWNSHIP
—1Cero PLAN COMMISSION

Board of Zoning Appeals Options:

In reviewing a request for development standards variance the Board may (1) approve the petition as proposed, (2) approve the
petition with conditions, (3) continue the petition to a future meeting of the Board, or (4) deny the petition (with or without prejudice).
Failure to achieve a quorum on a motion results in an automatic continuance to the next regularly scheduled meeting.

Decision:

Any Conditions Attached:

Signature: Date:

331 E. JACKSON ST. P.O.Box 650 CICERO, IN 46034
PHONE: 317-984-5845 FAX:317-984-5938 WWW.CICEROIN.ORG




CICERO/JACKSON

ICEFO | Fkcommssion

Director's Report
February 2025

Permit Revenue: February 2025 = $4,448 YTD: $7,445

February 2024 = $4,174 YTD: $6,575
Difference: Month = +$274  YTD: +$870
We have issued a total of 13 building permits for February 2025.
11 have been inside the corporate limits (of which 0 are for new homes).
We have issued 2 in Jackson Township (of which, 0 are for a new home).
Estimated Cost of projects permitted $12,223,475

The Planning Commission meeting is scheduled for March 12" at the Town
Hall. The next BZA meeting is scheduled for March 20" at the Town Hall. Both
committees will meet and have items on the agenda. The draft of the
Comprehensive Plan will be discussed on Mar 12th. We are still looking for
applicants to attend the Qualified Individual training held on March 11* at Flix
brewhouse. All contractors should attend due to a new IDEM requirement. See
me for registration details.

Please feel free to email, call or stop by the office anytime.
At your service!

Frank Zawadzki



	Variance Application Signed.pdf
	70 WB Variance App.pdf
	70 WB Petition Letter.pdf

	Variance Application Signed.pdf
	70 WB Variance App.pdf
	70 WB Petition Letter.pdf

	Variance Application Signed.pdf
	70 WB Variance App.pdf
	70 WB Petition Letter.pdf

	Existing Site Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model





